
We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
1 

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  
Casper City Council  
City Hall, Council Chambers 
Tuesday, June 21, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 

 
COUNCIL POLICY 

PUBLIC STATEMENTS 
 

I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a 
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City 
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting, 
or May Speak During the Communications from Persons Present. 

II. When Speaking to the City Council Please: 
• Clearly State Your Name and Address. 
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor. 
• No personal attacks on staff or Council. 
• Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum. 

III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning 
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate 
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or 
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will 
be Allowed. 
 

IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council Members. 
 
V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the 

Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers. 
 

(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 
 

*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting.* 
 

Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Face coverings are encouraged for 
those individuals who have not been fully vaccinated against COVID-19. Public input via 
email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov.  

 
AGENDA 

1. ROLL CALL 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

3. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE JUNE 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON JUNE 16, 2022  

mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov


We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
2 

4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 

5. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. From Persons Present 

6. RESOLUTION 

A. Non-Consent 

1. Executing a Warranty Deed with the Natrona County School District to Transfer a 
Portion of Highland Park, Including Existing Tennis Courts, from the City of Casper 
to the Natrona County School District. 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Resolution 

1. Amending the Current Budget for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 – Third 
Amendment to the Original Adopted Budget. 

2. Making Appropriations of Fund to Cover Expenditures of the City of Casper, 
Wyoming, for the Fiscal Year of July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023. 

B. Ordinance 

1. Approving a Vacation, Replat, Subdivision Agreement and Zone Change for the Eagle 
Valley Addition No. 2 

C. Minute Action 

1. Considering the Application for New Special Malt Beverage Permit No. 1 for HA 
Baseball, LLC, dba Casper Horseheads Baseball Club, located at 330 Kati Lane. 

2. Considering the Application for New Bar & Grill License No. 13 for Childs, Corp., 
dba La Cocina Mexican Restaurant, located at 4110 Centennial Hills Blvd.  

8. SECOND READING ORDINANCE 

A. Amending Section 10.36.010 and 10.36.020 of Chapter 10.36 – Parking, of the Casper 
Municipal Code.   

1. Communications from Persons Present 

 

 



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
3 

9. THIRD READING ORDINANCE 

A. Amending Chapter 5.24 – Hotels & Roominghouses, of the Casper Municipal Code, 
which Addresses the Licensing and Regulation of Commercial Hotels, Motels, and 
Lodging Facilities within the City of Casper.  

1. Communications from Persons Present 

B. Changes to Mobile Vendor Parking Permit Ordinance, Chapter 10.  

1. Communications from Persons Present 

C. Approving a Vacation, Replat and Subdivision Agreement for the Kensington Heights 
Addition No. 5 Subdivision.  

1. Communications from Persons Present 

D. Approving a Vacation, Replat, Subdivision Agreement and Zone Change for the 
Harmony Hills Addition No. 4.  

1. Communications from Persons Present 

10. RESOLUTIONS 

A. Consent 

1. Approving the Vacation and Replat of Tract A, and Lots 8-37 in the Wolf Creek Nine 
Addition, to Create the Greystone at Wolf Creek Subdivision.  

2. Authorizing a Contract between the City of Casper and HDR Engineering, Inc., for the 
Western Gateway Corridor Enhancement Study: Phase 1.  

3. Authorizing an Amendment to the Telecommunications Right-of-Way Use 
Agreement between Advanced Communications Technology, Inc. (dba Range), and 
the City of Casper. 

4. Authorizing an Agreement with Synergy Painting, LLC, for the Solid Waste 
Buildings Painting Project No. 21-047. 

5. Authorizing an Agreement with Crown Construction, LLC, for the Highland Park 
Storm Sewer Replacement - 12th to Farnum, Project No. 21-069. 

6. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with Peak Engineering 
Technologies, for Construction Oversight & Project Administration, for Construction 
of Lined Landfill Cell 5 and Leachate Collection System Enclosures at the Casper 
Regional Landfill. 

 



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
4 

10. RESOLUTIONS (continued) 

A. Consent 

7. Authorizing Change Order No. 1 to the Agreement with SWI, LLC for the Solid 
Waste Entrance Gate, Project No. 21-046. 

8. Authorizing Change Order No. 2 with Modern Electric, Co. for a Price Increase and 
Time Extension as Part of the CPU Generator Replacements Project. 

9. Authorizing a Temporary Construction Easement with Lannie Fladeland for the 
Paradise Valley to Robertson Road Trail, Project No. 19-074. 

10. Authorizing Submission of an Application to the Wyoming Department of 
Transportation for the Fiscal Year 2023 Transportation Alternatives Program 
Funding for the Wyoming Boulevard Sidepath - Phase I. 

11. Authorizing Submission of an Application to the Wyoming Department of 
Transportation for the Fiscal Year 2023 Transportation Alternatives Program 
Funding for the Wyoming Boulevard Sidepath - Phase II. 

12. Authorizing Amendment No. 3 to the Existing Professional Services Agreement with 
Thyssenkrupp Elevator (TKE) Corporation to Add Casper Business Center to 
Elevator Maintenance Agreement.  

13. Authorizing an Agreement with Crown Construction, LLC, for the 2022 Storm 
Sewer Upgrades - 1st Street Bridge to BNSF Bridge, Project No. 22-029. 

14. Authorizing the Levying of 8 Mills Property Tax by the Natrona County Assessor on 
Behalf of the City of Casper. 

15. Authorizing an Agreement with Melgaard Construction Company, Inc. for the 
Casper Regional Landfill Cell 5 Construction, Earthwork and Construction of 
Leachate Collection and Control System Enclosures, Project No. 21-012.  

16. Authorizing an Agreement with Northwest Linings and Geotextile Products, Inc., 
for the Casper Regional Landfill Cell 5 Construction, Geosynthetics, Project No. 21-
012.  

17. Approving the City of Casper’s Title VI Program as Required by the Department of 
Transportation for Federal Transportation Assistance and Authorized by the Civil 
Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d Et Seq.  

18. Authorizing Acceptance of a Grant from the North Platte River Foundation. 

 

 



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
5 

11. MINUTE ACTION 

A. Consent 

1. Authorizing the Discharge of $276,178.21 of Uncollectible Accounts Receivable 
Balances. 

2. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New Mid-Size Police Interceptor Utility Vehicle 
in the Total Amount of $47,009.00 for Use by the Casper Police Department. 

3. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New Light Duty Pickup Truck, Crew Cab, Short 
Bed 4x4 in the Total Amount of $36,842, Before Trade, for Use by the Athletics 
Division of the Parks, Recreation, & Public Facilities Department. 

4. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New One-Ton Pickup Truck, Extended Cab with 
Service Body and Crane in the Total Amount of $93,026, Before Trade, for Use by the 
Sanitary Sewer/Stormwater Division of the Public Services Department. 

5. Rejecting All Bids Received for the Paradise Valley to Robertson Road Trail, Project 
No. 19-074 

12. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL 

13. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – LITIGATION 

14. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Upcoming Council Meetings 
Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, July 5, 2022 – Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, July 19, 2022 – Council Chambers 
Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, June 28, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, July 12, 2022 – Council Meeting Room  
 

ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 
HO 
OB 

Historic Overlay 
Office Business 

ED 
OYD  

Education 
Old Yellowstone District  

 



COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 

June 7, 2022 
1. ROLL CALL
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, June 7, 2022. Present: 
Councilmembers Cathey, Knell, Johnson, Gamroth, Engebretsen, Pollock and Mayor Pacheco. 
Absent: Councilmember Sutherland and Vice Mayor Freel. 

Moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to, by minute action, 
excuse the absences of Councilmember Sutherland and Vice Mayor Freel. Motion passed.  

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mayor Pacheco led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 

3. REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Moved by Councilmember Pollock seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen to, by minute action, 
approve the minutes of the May 17, 2022 regular Council meeting, as published in the Casper Star 
Tribune on May 29, 2022. Motion passed. 

4. EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES
Moved by Councilmember Johnson seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen to, by minute 
action, approve the minutes of the May 17, 2022 Executive Session. Motion passed. 

5. BILLS & CLAIMS
Moved by Councilmember Knell, seconded by Councilmember Johnson, to, by minute action,
approve payment of the June 7, 2022, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. Motion
passed.

Bills & Claims 06/07/22 
3DSpclts Services 18,227.67 

6HGroup Goods 2,524.65 

71Const Goods 223,347.71 

AAALndscpng Services 445.00 

ABYMnfctrng Goods 401.00 

AceHrdwr Goods 668.01 

ActnGlass Services 170.00 

AhrnRntls Services 262.50 

Airgas Goods 1,554.02 

AllCrtrsVtrnry Services 1,012.05 

AllncComm Goods 2,363.33 

AllncElctrc Services 195.00 

Alsco Services 2,683.92 

AMBI Services 142.47 

6



AmrcnEqpmnt Goods 2,140.50  

Amrgs Goods 806.56  

AmrTech Services 12,245.28  

AmndsnAssoc Services 35,681.00  

ARSFlood Services 10,684.79  

AT&T Services 17,645.19  

AtlntcElctrc Services 14,096.32  

Atlas Goods 9,157.27  

BWilliams Reimb 150.00  

BrgrnEllngsn Goods 1,578.00  

BntzTwnPmp Goods 28.74  

BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 28,408.03  

BlkmnPrpn Goods 1,129.54  

Caselle Services 75.00  

CsprAreaCnvntn Services 27.00  

CsprElctrc Services 10,000.00  

CsprNCHealth Services 143,750.61  

CsprStrTrb Services 5,572.07  

CsprTinShop Services 379.29  

CsprTire Services 3,300.50  

CntryLnk Utilities 5,261.62  

ChpmnVldz&Lnsng Services 2,014.94  

CtyCspr Services 550,616.41  

CivicPlus Goods 193.20  

CivilEngnrng Services 3,434.25  

CMITeco Services 88,895.13  

CoastlChmcl Goods 151.05  

CocaCola Services 24.75  

ClctnCntr Services 89.86  

CommTech Services 14,171.25  

CmprsnLeasng Services 385.00  

Cmtrnx Goods 1,302.24  

Cnvrgn Goods 3,934.14  

Core&Main Goods 4,339.11  

CPU Goods 3,443.43  

CrimeScnInfo Services 122.00  

CrwnCnstrctn Services 9,000.00  

7



DBauer Reimb 254.06 

DSaban Reimb 93.45 

DSnyder Refund 26.68 

DLodenConst Goods 89,024.50 

DDDExtrs Refund 447.88 

DckrAuto Services 922.48 

Dell Goods 69,747.65 

DenaliWtrSltns Services 75,620.00 

Diebold Services 682.34 

DooleyOil Goods 3,292.44 

DPCIndstrs Goods 10,477.17 

EAKInc Services 30.00 

EdgEngnrng Services 230.27 

EmrgncyMdcl Services 600.00 

Empco Services 1,710.00 

EnrgyLabs Services 2,227.00 

FrgsnEnt Goods 22,623.66 

FIB Goods 8,080.41 

GMiller Reimb 114.00 

Galls Goods 156.19 

GallesGrnhs Refund 312.00 

GeosyntcCnsltnts Services 6,552.18 

GloblSpctrm Services 20,000.00 

GoodYrTire Services 919.25 

Grngr Goods 2,905.88 

GrnrMotr Goods 27,418.09 

GrouseMtnEnviro Goods 5,500.00 

GWMchncl Goods 3,516.00 

HSonnesyn Reimb 1,796.99 

HDREngnrng Services 7,240.54 

HilltopNatlBnk Goods 120.00 

Hollnd&Hart Services 364.00 

Homax Goods 104,130.95 

Hose&RubrSply Goods 13.80 

HydroOptmztn Services 2,700.00 

IME Services 222.00 

JBrooks Services 937.50 

8



JCallison Reimb 150.00  

JLee Reimb 52.21  

JWatson Reimb 150.00  

JacksTrck&Trlr Services 1,528.24  

JohnsnVtrnry Services 802.16  

JstcClrnghs Services 1,995.00  

KAdams Reimb 1,540.80  

KCWY-TV Services 700.00  

KeenanSply Goods 36,238.29  

Kinsco Goods 1,378.42  

KnfRvr Services 1,772.91  

Kone Services 459.15  

KubwtrRes Goods 13,303.48  

LHolladay Refund 79.36  

L&RLndry Goods 20,497.00  

LNCrts&Sons Goods 2,740.00  

LairdPlstcs Services 12,799.26  

Lisa'sSpcNSpn Services 330.00  

LongBldgTech Services 1,375.00  

MBrattis Reimb 161.65  

MHuss Reimb 440.11  

MasekDstrbtng Goods 10,900.00  

Militaur Goods 605.00  

MLAuto Services 87.00  

MdrnElctrc Services 55,526.00  

MonsnJntrlSrvc Services 6,556.36  

Motn&FlowCntrl Goods 1,302.99  

MtnStLitho Services 342.27  

MunicplTrtmnt Goods 5,250.00  

NGassman Reimb 783.58  

NCSO Services 114,721.06  

NCCnsrvtnDstrct Funding 40,000.00  

Norco Goods 2,051.65  

NrthrnLights Services 12,250.00  

NWstContr Goods 179.04  

OccamVideoSltns Services 1,995.00  

OrgnlWtrmen Services 2,390.59  

9



OvrHeadDr Services 205.58  

PacificHide&Fur Goods 453.87  

PCNStrtgs Goods 204.98  

PwrEquip Goods 80,252.00  

Pwrphn Services 6,187.50  

PstlPros Services 16,681.00  

RLadd Reimb 97.00  

RBKCnstrctn Refund 16.62  

RadarShop Services 208.85  

RandyDay Services 1,320.00  

RapidFirePrtctn Services 1,765.00  

Rexel Services 3,083.27  

Ricoh Services 525.13  

RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 8,384.73  

RckyMtnPwr Utilities 148,448.93  

RckyMtnAnimalHsptl Services 381.63  

RootrSwr Services 4,934.43  

ScottEnvrnmntlSrvcs Services 1,880.00  

SrvproOfCspr Services 9,580.55  

SeaWstrn Goods 3,832.10  

Simplot Goods 1,910.00  

SkltnKeyTctcl Services 6,000.00  

SmthPsych Services 700.00  

SftFall Goods 5,587.50  

SpidrTech Services 28,695.40  

StOfWyo Services 34,592.44  

Stwrt&Stvnsn Services 14,896.09  

SonnysRV Refund 104.19  

SummitElctrc Services 1,521.62  

TGilbert Reimb 90.43  

TGlaser Reimb 128.50  

TheWash Services 27.63  

ThomeVtrnrnHsptl Services 3,289.07  

TLCCleaning Services 650.00  

TopOffc Goods 120.00  

TrnsUnionRsk Services 256.40  

TriStTrk&Eqpmnt Services 4,497.17  

10



Trihydro Services 12,679.92 

Unifrms2Gear Goods 910.29 

VeoliaEsTech Services 13,354.54 

VrznWrls Services 4,043.79 

VRC Services 82.62 

WyneColemnConst Services 422,917.20 

WLCEngnrng Services 34,472.45 

WWCEngnrng Services 4,483.50 

WilliamsPorterDay Services 1,050.00 

WyoAsscOfRiskMngmnt Goods 2,848.00 

Wyo1stAid Goods 173.19 

WyoLowVltge Goods 705.00 

WyoMchnry Services 127.38 

WyoPeaceOffcrsAssc Services 300.00 

WyoSteel&Rcyclng Goods 2,970.90 

ZonrSystms Services 25,308.00 

Total 2,980,610.73 

6. COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT
Individuals addressing Council were: Leon Hall, 321 E 12th St., regarding sidewalk impediments. 

7.A.1. ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARING
Moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to, by minute action
establish June 21, 2022, as the public hearing date for the consideration of:

a. Adopting the Fiscal Year 2022 Budget Amendment #3.

b. Adopting the Fiscal Year 2022 to 2023 Budget

c. Authorizing a new Special Malt Beverage Permit No. 1 for HA Baseball, LLC, dba Casper
Horseheads Baseball Club, located at 220 Kati Lane.

d. Authorizing a new Bar & Grill License No. 13 for Childs, Corp, dba La Cocina Mexican
Restaurant, located at 4110 Centennial Hills Blvd.

e. Approving a vacation, replat, subdivision agreement and zone change for the Eagle Valley
Addition No. 2.

Councilmember Pollock abstained from items 7.A.1.c and 7.A.1.d. and Councilmember 
Engebretsen abstained from 7.A.1.e. Motion passed. 

8. PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance amending Sections 

11



of Chapter 10.36 - Parking, of the Casper Municipal Code. 

City Attorney Henley entered one (1) exhibit: correspondence from John Henley to J. Carter 
Napier and City Council, dated May 20, 2022. City Manager Napier provided a brief report.  

There were no citizens speaking in support of the ordinance amendments. 

Speaking in opposition were: Chad Lore, 732 W 15th St; Bruce Dengle, 1617 S Poplar St; Dave 
Thomas, 1631 S Poplar St; Bart Humphreys, 744 W 15th St; Patrick Moore, 810 W 15th St; and 
Mike Pyatt. Several Councilmembers asked clarifying questions regarding the opposing 
arguments.  

There being no other citizens to speak for or against amending the parking ordinance, the public 
hearing was closed. 

Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 9-22 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 10.36.010 AND 
10.36.020 OF CHAPTER 10.36 PARKING, OF THE CASPER 
MUNICIPAL CODE.  

Councilmember Knell presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on first reading.  Seconded 
by Councilmember Pollock.  

Council discussed the fees associated with parkway parking as well as the necessity of a process 
to permit parkway parking. They discussed changing the fees to just one annual fee of $25. They 
thanked citizens for their public engagement in the ordinance amendment process. Council 
directed staff to add the parkway parking fee resolution to next week’s work session agenda. 
Council voted on the ordinance, on first reading. Motion passed. 

9.A.  ORDINANCE– SECOND READING
Following ordinance read:

ORDINANCE NO. 5-22 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 5.24 – HOTELS & 
ROOMINGHOUSES, OF THE CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE.  

Councilmember Pollock presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on second reading. 
Seconded by Councilmember Knell. 

There being no citizens to speak regarding the ordinance, and no discussion or amendments, 
motion passed.  

9.B.  ORDINANCE– SECOND READING
Following ordinance read:

ORDINANCE NO. 6-22 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 10.36.031 OF THE 
CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE – MOBILE VENDOR PARKING. 

12



Councilmember Engebretsen presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on second reading. 
Seconded by Councilmember Pollock. 

There being no citizens to speak regarding the ordinance, and no discussion or amendments, 
motion passed.  

9.C.  ORDINANCE– SECOND READING
Following ordinance read:

ORDINANCE NO. 7-22 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A VACATION, REPLAT AND 
SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT TO CREATE THE 
KENSINGTON HEIGHT ADDITION NO. 5 SUBDIVISION IN 
THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING. 

Councilmember Pollock presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on second reading. 
Seconded by Councilmember Gamroth. 

There were no citizens to speak regarding the ordinance, and no discussion or amendments. 
Councilmember Engebretsen abstained from voting. Motion passed.  

9.D.  ORDINANCE– SECOND READING
Following ordinance read:

ORDINANCE NO. 8-22 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A VACATION, REPLAT, 
SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT, AND ZONE CHANGE TO 
CREATE THE HARMONY HILLS ADDITION NO. 4 
SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING. 

Councilmember Cathey presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on second reading. 
Seconded by Councilmember Johnson. 

There were no citizens to speak regarding the ordinance, and no discussion or amendments. 
Councilmember Engebretsen abstained from voting. Motion passed.  

10. CONSENT RESOLUTIONS
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-83 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A PUBLIC SIDEWALK 
EASEMENT FROM CASPER (CY AVE) DG, LLC AS PART OF 
THE DOLLAR GENERAL STORE CONSTRUCTION AT 6000 
CY AVENUE. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-84 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
CHALK BUTTES LANDSCAPING INC., FOR THE HIGHLAND 
PARK CEMETERY IRRIGATION IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
NO. 21-029. 

13



RESOLUTION NO. 22-85 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTRUCTION INC., FOR THE 2ND 
AND LINCOLN PAVING IMPROVEMENT, PROJECT NO. 21-
053. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-86 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO 
THE IMPROVEMENT CONTRACT WITH WYOMING 
SPIRITS, INC. AND CADOMA FOUNDATION FOR THE 2ND 
AND LINCOLN PAVING IMPROVEMENTS. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-87 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
CROWN CONSTRUCTION, LLC, FOR THE SOLID WASTE 
EXIT SCALE, PROJECT NO. 21-048. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-88 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH FIRST INTERSTATE 
BANK FOR INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-89 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADOPTION OF THE 
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT (CBA) FOR JULY 
1, 2022-JUNE 30, 2023 BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER AND 
THE FIRE FIGHTERS’ LOCAL UNION 904, I.A.F.F., AFL-CIO. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-90 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ACCEPTING A 
CONSERVATION EASEMENT AND APPROVING THE 
PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT WITH CHARLES E. 
PIERSALL CHAPTER, IZAAK WALTON LEAGUE OF 
AMERICA, (HEREAFTER, CHARLES E. PIERSALL 
CHAPTER) SELLER, TO THE CITY OF CASPER, 
PURCHASER, (HEREAFTER CITY); THE CONSIDERATION 
FOR THIS PURCHASE IS $250,000 IN CASH, AND THE CITY 
PROVIDING PROPERTY UPGRADES, REPAIRS AND 
REFURBISHMENT, PROVIDED AND FUNDED BY THE CITY, 
TO OCCUR WITHIN TWENTY-FOUR MONTHS OF THE 
PURCHASE, AND THE CITY TO PROVIDE HISTORICAL 
LODGE DESIGNATION WORK, AND THE CITY, 
THEREAFTER, AS LANDLORD LEASING BACK A PORTION 
OF THE PROPERTY JUST PURCHASED, EXCLUSIVELY TO 
THE CHARLES E. PIERSALL CHAPTER, AS LESSEE, FOR UP 
TO FIFTEEN-YEAR PERIOD, FOR THE PURCHASE AND 
TRANSFER OF 36.16 ACRES OF CHARLES E. PIERSALL 

14



CHAPTER’S REAL PROPERTY, STRUCTURES, AND 
IMPROVEMENTS. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-91 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LEASE AGREEMENT FOR 
THE CITY OF CASPER TO LEASE PORTIONS OF THE IZAAK 
WALTON LEAGUE PROPERTY TO THE CHARLES E. 
PIERSALL CHAPTER, IZAAK WALTON LEAGUE OF 
AMERICA, INCLUDING BUILDINGS AND COMMON AREAS 
LOCATED ON SAID PROPERTY. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-92 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A LEASE AGREEMENT 
WITH HA BASEBALL, LLC, DBA CASPER HORSEHEADS 
FOR USE OF THE MIKE LANSING CONCESSION STAND. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-93 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF 
DONATIONS AND GRANTS TO RESTORE AND REVITALIZE 
“THE FOUNTAIN HEAD,” A ROBERT RUSSIN SCULPTURE 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A WYOMING 
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FISCAL AGENT AGREEMENT. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-94 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A LEASE AGREEMENT 
WITH THE CITY OF CASPER AND THE CASPER SKEET 
CLUB. 

Councilmember Engebretsen presented the foregoing twelve (12) resolutions for adoption. 
Seconded by Councilmember Johnson. Motion passed. 

11.A.  MINUTE ACTION– CONSENT  
Moved by Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen, to, by consent 
minute action: 

1. Appoint Cole Montgomery to fill an open position to the Casper Natrona County Travel 
and Tourism Board; 

2. Authorize the correction of one Wyoming Association of Municipalities Resolution as part 
of Casper’s submission to Wyoming Association of Municipalities Legislative Priority 
Considerations for 2023; and 

3. Authorize the inclusion of Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Summary Proposed Budget into the 
minutes of the June 7, 2022 Regular Council Meeting. 

Summary Budget 

Fund Revenue Expense Net Decrease 
(Increase) 

General Fund ($51,926,377) $51,926,377 $0 
Opportunities Fund ($99,132) $1,189,512 $1,090,380 

15



Perpetual Care Fund ($340,669) $330,736 ($9,933) 
Local Assessment District Fund ($108,788) $124,912 $16,124 
Metro Animal Fund ($1,476,303) $1,647,955 $171,652 
River Fund ($6,977,762) $6,873,510 ($104,252) 
CARES Act Funding $0 $0 $0 
Weed & Pest Fund ($802,897) $725,615 ($77,282) 
CDBG Program Fund $0 $0 $0 
Special Fire Assistance Fund ($310,911) $310,911 $0 
Revolving Land Fund ($1,730,849) $690,150 ($1,040,699) 
Police Grants Fund ($222,509) $222,509 $0 
Public Transit Fund ($3,258,798) $3,258,798 $0 
Metropolitan Planning ($1,439,416) $1,439,416 $0 
Public Safety Communications ($2,933,431) $2,824,562 ($108,869) 
Redevelopment Loan Fund ($63,157) $63,157 $0 
Capital Projects Fund ($23,229,487) $26,625,600 $3,396,113 
Water Distribution Fund ($15,285,221) $16,694,218 $1,408,997 
Water Treatment Plant Ops Fund ($3,830,789) $3,830,789 $0 
Sewer Fund ($6,942,876) $8,044,584 $1,101,708 
Wastewater Treatment Plant ($6,993,641) $7,438,806 $445,165 
Refuse Collection Fund ($10,056,082) $9,720,097 ($335,985) 
Balefill Fund ($8,349,686) $8,161,755 ($187,931) 
Aquatics Fund ($1,224,376) $1,224,376 $0 
Golf Course Fund ($958,000) $1,070,907 $112,907 
Ice Arena Fund ($595,453) $595,453 $0 
Recreation Center Fund ($1,217,324) $1,217,324 $0 
Hogadon Fund ($1,015,949) $1,015,949 $0 
Ford Wyoming Center Fund ($992,219) $992,219 $0 
Parking Fund ($16,977) $48,729 $31,752 
Fleet Maintenance Fund ($3,417,927) $3,417,927 $0 
Buildings and Structures Fund ($1,541,399) $1,541,399 $0 
Health Insurance Fund ($25,576) $417,324 $391,748 
Property Insurance Fund ($2,612,012) $2,244,711 ($367,301) 
    Total ($159,995,993) $165,930,287 $5,934,294 

 

Councilmember Pollock abstained from item 11.A.2. Motion passed. 

13. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilmembers spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest. 

15. ADJOURNMENT  
At 8:04 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Johnson, to 
adjourn the regular Council meeting. Motion passed. 
 

16



CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST: A Municipal Corporation 

Fleur Tremel Ray Pacheco 
City Clerk Mayor 

17



City of Casper - Bills and Claims for June 21, 2022

0970 CED
0970 CED Buildings & Structures Fund $130.15Repair supplies for Fire 6 - CED

0970 CED Buildings & Structures Fund $180.00Repair supplies for Fire 2 - CED

0970 CED Buildings & Structures Fund $1,260.00Lighting supplies for Fire 2 - CED

$1,570.150970 CED - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

0970 CED Traffic Control $230.14LED bulbs for North Casper luminaires

0970 CED Traffic Control $293.75Light bulbs for Traffic shop

0970 CED Traffic Control $293.75Light bulbs for Traffic shop

$817.640970 CED - Total For Traffic Control

$2,387.790970 CED - ALL DEPARTMENTS

19TH HOLE RESTAURANT
19TH HOLE RESTAURANT City Manager $36.41Lunch meeting

$36.4119TH HOLE RESTAURANT - Total For City Manager

$36.4119TH HOLE RESTAURANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS
2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $133.00Valve for Veterans Park

$133.002530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS WWTP Operations $88.35GAS COMPRESSORS FLOW REGULATORS

$88.352530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For WWTP Operations

$221.352530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

292 DESIGN GROUP INC
292 DESIGN GROUP INC Ice Arena - Operations $6,000.00Casper Wyoming Ice Rink Expans

$6,000.00292 DESIGN GROUP INC - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

$6,000.00292 DESIGN GROUP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

307 JANITORIAL LLC
307 JANITORIAL LLC Buildings & Structures Fund $6,025.31Janitorial service

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:46 PM Page 1 of 78

18



$6,025.31307 JANITORIAL LLC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$6,025.31307 JANITORIAL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Police Canine Operations $231.20Dog food

$231.206H GROUP LLC - Total For Police Canine Operations

$231.206H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,975.263/4" Limestone & Delivery

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,977.263x5 Rock & Delivery

$3,952.5271 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Parks - Parks Maint. $12.72Dolomite for Dallason Park

$12.7271 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $457.521/2" Hot mix asphalt

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $456.001/2" Hot Mix Asphalt

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $316.161/2" Hot Mix Asphalt

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $8,799.25CCS-1 Tack Oil

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $459.041/2" Hot Mix Asphalt

$10,487.9771 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Water Revenue and Transfers $11,255.50Retainage / Contract #22300176

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Water Revenue and Transfers $22,293.33Retainage / Contract #22300176

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Water Revenue and Transfers $9,251.55Retainage / Contract #22300176

$42,800.3871 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Weed & Pest Fund $230.00Shredded Cedar

$230.0071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$57,483.5971 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $68.48Postage / mailing service

$68.48A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Attorney $64.72Postage / mailing service

$64.72A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Attorney

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:46 PM Page 2 of 78

19



A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Manager $9.04Postage / mailing service

$9.04A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Manager

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $397.68Postage / mailing service

$397.68A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Customer Service

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Engineering $18.72Postage / mailing service

$18.72A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Engineering

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Fire-EMS Administration $0.60Postage / mailing service

$0.60A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Ft. Caspar Museum $91.58Postage / mailing service

$91.58A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Human Resources $22.74Postage / mailing service

$22.74A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Human Resources

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Municipal Court $153.22Postage / mailing service

$153.22A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Municipal Court

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Police Administration $22.99Office supplies

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Police Administration $182.90Office supplies

$205.89A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Police Administration

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Police Records $277.91Postage / mailing service

$277.91A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Police Records

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Refuse - Residential $212.14Postage / mailing service

$212.14A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Refuse - Residential

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Weed & Pest Fund $5.06Postage / mailing service

$5.06A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$1,527.78A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AAA LANDSCAPING
AAA LANDSCAPING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $630.00Mowing & trimming services

$630.00AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

AAA LANDSCAPING Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,066.66Debris cleanup / hauling & disposal

$1,066.66AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

AAA LANDSCAPING Code Enforcement $1,066.68Debris cleanup / hauling & disposal

AAA LANDSCAPING Code Enforcement $91.50Mowing & trimming service

$1,158.18AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Code Enforcement

AAA LANDSCAPING Parks - Parks Maint. $1,066.66Debris cleanup / hauling & disposal

$1,066.66AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:46 PM Page 3 of 78

20



$3,921.50AAA LANDSCAPING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ACTION GLASS INC
ACTION GLASS INC Hogadon - Operations $280.00Broken window repair

$280.00ACTION GLASS INC - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$280.00ACTION GLASS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ACUSHNET COMPANY
ACUSHNET COMPANY Golf $843.00Golf Balls Merchandise

ACUSHNET COMPANY Golf $93.00Merchandise/ Inventory

ACUSHNET COMPANY Golf $55.25Golf Balls Merchandise

$991.25ACUSHNET COMPANY - Total For Golf

$991.25ACUSHNET COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS
ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS City Manager $14.99Adobe Acrobat subscription

$14.99ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS - Total For City Manager

$14.99ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Adobe Inc
Adobe Inc River Volunteer Events $52.99CREATIVE CLOUD

Adobe Inc River Volunteer Events $52.99CREATIVE CLOUD

$105.98Adobe Inc - Total For River Volunteer Events

$105.98Adobe Inc - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ADVANCED TRAFFIC PRO
ADVANCED TRAFFIC PRO Traffic Control $230.09Polara CCU repair

$230.09ADVANCED TRAFFIC PRO - Total For Traffic Control

$230.09ADVANCED TRAFFIC PRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AGENT FEE 8900816292

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 4 of 78

21



AGENT FEE 8900816292 Information Services $35.00AIRLINES, AIR CARRIERS

AGENT FEE 8900816292 Information Services $35.00MS-ISAC Conference flight

$70.00AGENT FEE 8900816292 - Total For Information Services

$70.00AGENT FEE 8900816292 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AHERN RENTALS INC
AHERN RENTALS INC Balefill - Baler Processing $269.00Pressure washer repair

$269.00AHERN RENTALS INC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

AHERN RENTALS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $965.80Pressure washer repair

$965.80AHERN RENTALS INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$1,234.80AHERN RENTALS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $98.40Safety equipment

$98.40AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $207.77Propane

$207.77AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$306.17AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALBERTSONS #0060
ALBERTSONS #0060 Police Career Services $104.96GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$104.96ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For Police Career Services

$104.96ALBERTSONS #0060 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Fire-EMS Administration $22.35Food for crews working Trump Rally

$22.35ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$22.35ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL
ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $180.00Parking lot light pole repair

$180.00ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 5 of 78

22



$180.00ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $70.88Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $56.82Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $70.88Professional Laundry Services

$254.56ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.06Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.06Professional Laundry Services

$220.12ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services

$120.72ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $126.26Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $10.50Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $122.90Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services

$659.86ALSCO - Total For Streets

ALSCO WWTP Operations $152.68Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO WWTP Operations $153.40Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO WWTP Operations $145.24Professional Laundry Services

$451.32ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,706.58ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM 1R13L9SZ2
AMAZON.COM 1R13L9SZ2 Police Career Services $18.85BOOK STORES

$18.85AMAZON.COM 1R13L9SZ2 - Total For Police Career Services

$18.85AMAZON.COM 1R13L9SZ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 6 of 78

23



AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL City Manager $75.01Rug cleaning / delivery

$75.01AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL - Total For City Manager

$75.01AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERIGAS - CASPER
AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Diversion & Special $222.45Propane

AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Diversion & Special $199.60Propane

$422.05AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$422.05AMERIGAS - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $917.00SHARPS CONTAINERS FOR CUSTOMERS

$917.00AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

AMZN Mktp US Capital Projects Fund $786.71BOOK STORES

$786.71AMZN Mktp US - Total For Capital Projects Fund

AMZN Mktp US City Manager $176.00Wireless microphones

AMZN Mktp US City Manager $207.89Standing desk

$383.89AMZN Mktp US - Total For City Manager

AMZN Mktp US Parks - Parks Maint. $599.982 BBQ pits for parks

$599.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $284.52BOOK STORES

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $607.78BOOK STORES

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $158.52BOOK STORES

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $64.56BOOK STORES

$1,115.38AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Administration

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $134.62Rec Admin MFP Printer Cartridge

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $15.99Sheet Protectors

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $177.37Rec Admin MFP Printer Cartridge

$327.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Admin

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $15.99Sheet Protectors

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $55.96Fitness and Weight Room Towels

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $44.50Nitrile Gloves Cleaning and First Aid

$116.45AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Operations

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 7 of 78

24



$4,247.39AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMEN
ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMEN Metro Animal Shelter $390.65PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

$390.65ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMEN - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$390.65ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ARBYS 5528
ARBYS 5528 Fire-EMS Training $8.58Meal while attending MLPI training in Sherid

$8.58ARBYS 5528 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$8.58ARBYS 5528 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ARROWHEAD HEATING &
ARROWHEAD HEATING & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $102.20Service call - scheduled maintenance filter ch

ARROWHEAD HEATING & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $408.00Service call - scheduled maintenance

$510.20ARROWHEAD HEATING & - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$510.20ARROWHEAD HEATING & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Code Enforcement $461.26Acct #287298906028

$461.26AT & T CORP - Total For Code Enforcement

$461.26AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I
ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Traffic Control $10,800.00Upgrade 15 LED cobra head light fixtures

ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Traffic Control $5,760.00LED cobra head update

$16,560.00ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For Traffic Control

$16,560.00ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Baler Processing $18.04Office supplies

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 8 of 78

25



$18.04ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.69Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $77.02Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $398.72Office supplies

$531.43ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $133.87Office supplies

$133.87ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $79.98Office supplies

$79.98ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Attorney

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $44.47FLAG MARKERS, BATTERIES, FOLDERS, STAM

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $104.85TONER CRTDG

$149.32ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $40.79FLAG MARKERS, BATTERIES, FOLDERS, STAM

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $170.79TONER CRTDG

$211.58ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $3.461 pair of scissors, 1 hole puncher

$3.46ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Information Services $26.52Black, blue pens.

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Information Services $13.37Pop-up notes.

$39.89ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Information Services

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Risk Management $2.761 pair of scissors, 1 hole puncher

$2.76ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Risk Management

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Water Distribution $34.11Yellow paper

$34.11ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Water Distribution

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT WWTP Operations $926.00(8) CONFERENCE ROOM CHAIRS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT WWTP Operations $347.25(3) CONFERENCE ROOM CHAIRS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT WWTP Operations $849.41CONFERENCE TABLE TOP, BASE

$2,122.66ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For WWTP Operations

$3,327.10ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS REPRODUCTION I
ATLAS REPRODUCTION I Fire-EMS Administration $18.00Service fee for St. 1 copier

$18.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION I - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$18.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 9 of 78

26



ATT  BILL PAYMENT
ATT  BILL PAYMENT Water Distribution $520.52TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL

$520.52ATT  BILL PAYMENT - Total For Water Distribution

$520.52ATT  BILL PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AWWA.ORG
AWWA.ORG Regional Water Operations $262.00Textbooks - Training

AWWA.ORG Regional Water Operations $227.00AWWA Membership Renewal

$489.00AWWA.ORG - Total For Regional Water Operations

$489.00AWWA.ORG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

B&B RUBBER STAMP
B&B RUBBER STAMP Police Administration $31.95STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$31.95B&B RUBBER STAMP - Total For Police Administration

$31.95B&B RUBBER STAMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR
BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $27.74Bolts & air fittings

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $64.55Gear drive, spider tubes, super glue

$92.29BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$92.29BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $51.14Repair supplies for Fire 3 - Baileys Ace

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $45.14Pool repair supplies for Mike Sedar Pool - Bai

$96.28BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Rec Center - Sports Programs $19.999V Battery's

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Rec Center - Sports Programs $31.71Line Level & Spring Clips

$51.70BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $45.99fan for blowing across 660277's generator

$45.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Traffic Control $20.12Material to fix McKenzie dog park cable barri

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 10 of 78

27



$20.12BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Traffic Control

BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $47.97TOILET PLUNGERS

BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $15.98IMPACT ADAPTERS

$63.95BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For WWTP Operations

$278.04BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Capital Projects Fund $68.00Concessions stand repair supplies for Washin

$68.00BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$68.00BARGREEN WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BESTBUYCOM8066469205
BESTBUYCOM8066469205 City Manager $39.99Vlogging kit

$39.99BESTBUYCOM8066469205 - Total For City Manager

$39.99BESTBUYCOM8066469205 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BESTBUYCOM8066519597
BESTBUYCOM8066519597 City Manager $79.99Keyboard and mouse set

$79.99BESTBUYCOM8066519597 - Total For City Manager

$79.99BESTBUYCOM8066519597 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BESTBUYCOM8066537172
BESTBUYCOM8066537172 City Manager $123.98ELECTRONIC SALES

$123.98BESTBUYCOM8066537172 - Total For City Manager

$123.98BESTBUYCOM8066537172 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $890.47Acct #4376 8927 11

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $37.71Acct #0421 9638 76

$928.18BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ash Street Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Buildings & Structures Fund $160.11Acct #8545 6521 02

$160.11BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 11 of 78

28



BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Center Building $23.01Acct #8545 6521 02

$23.01BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Center Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $833.23Acct #1783 9430 41

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $227.97Acct #3267 4234 58

$1,061.20BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ft. Caspar Museum $532.80Acct #9861 5264 23

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ft. Caspar Museum $355.47Acct #9861 5264 23

$888.27BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $294.37Acct #1340 9824 25

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $274.45Acct #6566 7661 30

$568.82BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Golf - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Marathon Building $269.07Acct #8545 6521 02

$269.07BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Marathon Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Metro Animal Shelter $275.07Acct #9630 2229 58

$275.07BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Miller St. Dormitory $93.30Acct #8545 6521 02

$93.30BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Miller St. Dormitory

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Parks Maint. $135.72Acct #2076 2356 87

$135.72BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Regional Water Operations $4,150.35Acct #7513 1659 94

$4,150.35BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Regional Water Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Sewer Wastewater Collection $33.05Acct #6405 5357 61

$33.05BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Water Distribution $751.53Acct #0295 5402 18

$751.53BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Water Distribution

BLACK HILLS ENERGY WWTP Operations $5,420.72Acct #5541 2887 44

$5,420.72BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For WWTP Operations

$14,758.40BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $608.50Propane

BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $398.94Propane

$1,007.44BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,007.44BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 12 of 78

29



BLOEDORN LUMBER
BLOEDORN LUMBER Parks - Parks Maint. $50.58Grade stake

$50.58BLOEDORN LUMBER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$50.58BLOEDORN LUMBER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $35.92Repair supplies for Fire 2 - Bloedorn

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $19.79Repair supplies for Ft. Caspar - Bloedorn

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $233.54Stair repair supplies for Skeet Range - Bloedo

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $399.98BAS Shop Supplies - Bloedorn

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund ($20.63)Credit for repair supplies for Fire 2 -Bloedorn

$668.60BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Fire-EMS Operations $9.52Sheetrock anchors for St. 1 remodel

$9.52BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Fire-EMS Training $1,509.28Trusses for roof prop at the drill tower

$1,509.28BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Fire-EMS Training

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Risk Management $972.89Supplies to replace suspended ceiling at Mik

$972.89BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Risk Management

$3,160.29BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRUCE A. RAISCH
BRUCE A. RAISCH General Fund Revenue $187.20Books for resale in museum store

$187.20BRUCE A. RAISCH - Total For General Fund Revenue

$187.20BRUCE A. RAISCH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUILDING SYSTEMS LLC
BUILDING SYSTEMS LLC Capital Projects Fund $9,897.50Aquatic Center Roof Decking Da

$9,897.50BUILDING SYSTEMS LLC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$9,897.50BUILDING SYSTEMS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CALIBRE PRESS
CALIBRE PRESS Police Career Services $359.00Female Enforcers Conference

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 13 of 78

30



CALIBRE PRESS Police Career Services $359.00Female Enforcers Conference

$718.00CALIBRE PRESS - Total For Police Career Services

$718.00CALIBRE PRESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASELLE, INC.
CASELLE, INC. Customer Service $78.00Contract Support / Maintenance - 07/01 to 0

$78.00CASELLE, INC. - Total For Customer Service

$78.00CASELLE, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER ANIMAL MED CT
CASPER ANIMAL MED CT Police Canine Operations $107.15VETERINARY SERVICES

$107.15CASPER ANIMAL MED CT - Total For Police Canine Operations

$107.15CASPER ANIMAL MED CT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER MOUNTAIN MOTO
CASPER MOUNTAIN MOTO Police Career Services $149.99MOTORCYCLE DEALERS

$149.99CASPER MOUNTAIN MOTO - Total For Police Career Services

$149.99CASPER MOUNTAIN MOTO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $593.32Standard advertisement for bid

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $598.74Standard advertisement for bid

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $595.72Standard advertisement for bid

$1,787.78CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $546.64Standard advertisement for bid

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $590.16Standard advertisement for bid

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $213.64Notice of final payment to contractor

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $563.92Standard advertisement for bid

$1,914.36CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Capital Projects Fund

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Regional Water Operations $49.86Notice The Central Wyo Regional Water Mtg

$49.86CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Regional Water Operations

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Water Distribution $227.86Notice of final payment to contractor

$227.86CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Water Distribution

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 14 of 78

31



$3,979.86CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIN SHOP
CASPER TIN SHOP Capital Projects Fund $5,456.33Senior Center A/C Replacement

$5,456.33CASPER TIN SHOP - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$5,456.33CASPER TIN SHOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $650.00Tires & balancing

$650.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $1,700.00Tires

$1,700.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $55.00Flat repair & valve stem

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $43.00Flat / boot repair

$143.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential

$2,493.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WELLS PRODUCT
CASPER WELLS PRODUCT Buildings & Structures Fund $1,911.43Supplies for PV Slide Pool Pump Installation -

$1,911.43CASPER WELLS PRODUCT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$1,911.43CASPER WELLS PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $23.48Repair supplies for Washington Pool - Winnel

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $39.68Repair supplies for Mike Sedar Pool - Winnel

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $51.32Supplies to start up Washington Pool - Winn

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $406.76Water heater replacement supplies for Solid 

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $20.00Plumbing supplies for Solid Waste - Winnelso

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $221.32Supplies to install PV Pool Slid Pump - Winnel

$762.56CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CASPER WINNELSON CO Capital Projects Fund $59.57Plumbing repair supplies for Casper Soccer - 

CASPER WINNELSON CO Capital Projects Fund $125.75Concessions stand repair supplies for Washin

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 15 of 78

32



$185.32CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $8.40GT PUMP OIL LINE FITTINGS

CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $20.16PVC ADAPTER, COUPLER

CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $36.38BUSHINGS, FITTINGS

$64.94CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,012.82CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES
CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES Capital Projects Fund $44,407.00Mini Excavator Purchase

$44,407.00CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$44,407.00CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL
CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Administration $493,251.41Wholesale Water - May 2022

$493,251.41CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Administration

CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Revenue and Transfers $23,551.00System investment charges - May 2022

$23,551.00CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$516,802.41CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Aquatics - Operations $26.29Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$26.29CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics - Operations

CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $73.30Acct #307-265-4035 606B

CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $84.55Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$157.85CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $39.20Acct #307-265-0955 140B

CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $15.91Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$55.11CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CENTURYLINK Casper Business Center $44.64Acct #307-577-0851 167B

CENTURYLINK Casper Business Center $62.01Acct #307-472-4421 865B

$106.65CENTURYLINK - Total For Casper Business Center

CENTURYLINK Cemetery $15.91Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$15.91CENTURYLINK - Total For Cemetery

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 16 of 78

33



CENTURYLINK City Attorney $58.10Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$58.10CENTURYLINK - Total For City Attorney

CENTURYLINK City Council $15.91Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$15.91CENTURYLINK - Total For City Council

CENTURYLINK City Hall $10.55Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$10.55CENTURYLINK - Total For City Hall

CENTURYLINK City Manager $37.00Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$37.00CENTURYLINK - Total For City Manager

CENTURYLINK Code Enforcement $74.00Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$74.00CENTURYLINK - Total For Code Enforcement

CENTURYLINK Customer Service $44.32Acct #307-235-8290 915B

CENTURYLINK Customer Service $37.00Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$81.32CENTURYLINK - Total For Customer Service

CENTURYLINK Engineering $74.00Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$74.00CENTURYLINK - Total For Engineering

CENTURYLINK Finance $84.55Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$84.55CENTURYLINK - Total For Finance

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $496.05Acct #307-432-1300 572B

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $105.65Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$601.70CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $68.65Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$68.65CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CENTURYLINK Ft. Caspar Museum $15.91Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$15.91CENTURYLINK - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

CENTURYLINK Golf - Operations $15.91Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$15.91CENTURYLINK - Total For Golf - Operations

CENTURYLINK Hogadon - Operations $52.74Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$52.74CENTURYLINK - Total For Hogadon - Operations

CENTURYLINK Human Resources $26.45Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$26.45CENTURYLINK - Total For Human Resources

CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $43.21Acct #307-235-7540 740B

CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $21.10Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$64.31CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

CENTURYLINK Information Services $84.55Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$84.55CENTURYLINK - Total For Information Services

CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $15.91Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 17 of 78

34



CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $155.64Acct #P-307-234-8116 403M

$171.55CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $58.10Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$58.10CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court

CENTURYLINK Parks - Parks Maint. $58.10Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$58.10CENTURYLINK - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

CENTURYLINK Planning $52.74Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$52.74CENTURYLINK - Total For Planning

CENTURYLINK Police Administration $327.32Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

CENTURYLINK Police Administration $379.28Acct #P-307-111-5103 060M

$706.60CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $180.08Acct #307-235-7592 537B

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $302.87Acct #P-307-632-4759 643M

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11,036.67Acct #P-307-111-5107 160M

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $10.55Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$11,530.17CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications

CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $42.19Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$42.19CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations

CENTURYLINK Regional Water Operations $21.10Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$21.10CENTURYLINK - Total For Regional Water Operations

CENTURYLINK Risk Management $15.87Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$15.87CENTURYLINK - Total For Risk Management

CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $10.55Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$10.55CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

CENTURYLINK Streets $37.00Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$37.00CENTURYLINK - Total For Streets

CENTURYLINK Water Administration $21.10Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$21.10CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Administration

CENTURYLINK Water Distribution $15.91Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$15.91CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Distribution

CENTURYLINK Water Meters $31.48Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$31.48CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Meters

CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $31.64Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $100.86Acct #P-307-111-5113 619M

$132.50CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations

CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $1,791.80Acct #P-307-234-3201 148M

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 18 of 78

35



$1,791.80CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$16,424.22CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN
CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN City Manager $4,014.94Court Appointed Attorney Fees

$4,014.94CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - Total For City Manager

$4,014.94CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIO
CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Public Safety Communication $84.13CABLE, SATELLITE & OTHER PAY TV/RADIO S

$84.13CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - Total For Public Safety Communications

$84.13CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHEAPESTEES.COM
CHEAPESTEES.COM Rec Center - Operations $314.30Uniforms CRC Staff

$314.30CHEAPESTEES.COM - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$314.30CHEAPESTEES.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHEM AQUA
CHEM AQUA Ice Arena - Operations $489.83Chem Aqua - Water Treatment

$489.83CHEM AQUA - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

$489.83CHEM AQUA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHRISTI S ASBE
CHRISTI S ASBE Police Administration $350.00Policy / accreditation work

CHRISTI S ASBE Police Administration $1,750.00Policy / accreditation work

$2,100.00CHRISTI S ASBE - Total For Police Administration

$2,100.00CHRISTI S ASBE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT Municipal Court $25.00Dismissed case - refund for ticket/s

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 19 of 78

36



CITIZEN PAYMENT Municipal Court $25.00Dismissed case - refund for ticket/s

$50.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Municipal Court

$50.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $347.50City employee use 9/01/21-3/31/22

$347.50CITY OF CASPER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public garbage

$20.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Parks - Parks Maint. $380.16Public garbage

$380.16CITY OF CASPER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $66,880.00Residential charge - Monthly balefill pass billi

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $2,266.00Monthly street sweeping

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,844.12Garbage baler, park trash, sweeping, cardbo

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $12,527.48Garbage baler, sweeping, newspaper/cardbo

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,733.88Garbage baler, recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,104.90Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $561.06Public garbage - baler

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $10,138.50Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $9,270.18Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,955.92Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $9,440.28Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,029.82Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,284.97Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard

$161,037.11CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential

CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $28.63Sewer / Refuse Charges - RWS

CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $84.00Sewer / Refuse Charges - RWS

CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $86.94Public garbage

$199.57CITY OF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations

CITY OF CASPER Water Distribution $40.50Public garbage

$40.50CITY OF CASPER - Total For Water Distribution

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $225.72Sump sludge / honey wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $159.30Sump sludge / honey wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $98.28Sump sludge / honey wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $153.90Sump sludge / honey wagon

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 20 of 78

37



CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $119.61Sump sludge / honey wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $118.80Sump sludge / honey wagon

$875.61CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

$162,900.45CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CKO WWW.ISTOCKPHOTO.
CKO WWW.ISTOCKPHOTO. Refuse - Recycling $33.00COMMERCIAL PHOTOGRAPHY, ART, AND GR

$33.00CKO WWW.ISTOCKPHOTO. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$33.00CKO WWW.ISTOCKPHOTO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CLEVELAND GOLF
CLEVELAND GOLF Golf $595.08Inventory/ Merchandise

CLEVELAND GOLF Golf $556.20Inventory / Merchandise

CLEVELAND GOLF Golf $101.18Inventory/ Merchandise

$1,252.46CLEVELAND GOLF - Total For Golf

$1,252.46CLEVELAND GOLF - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CMI INC MOTO
CMI INC MOTO Police Traffic Enforcement $171.39GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CL

$171.39CMI INC MOTO - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement

$171.39CMI INC MOTO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $461.00Service call - equipment repair

$461.00CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $4,282.46Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $3,529.16Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,081.95Equipment repair

$8,893.57CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $3,971.37Equipment repair

$3,971.37CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,450.96Monitor screen

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $960.44Receiver dryer, valve & sealing rings

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 21 of 78

38



CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $163.47Brake chamber

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $17.04Snap ring

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,783.56Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,834.69Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,590.12Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,070.00Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $9,173.29Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $7,861.61Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $108.00Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $411.06Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,506.25Equipment repair

$33,930.49CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

$47,256.43CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CNP CHILI'S TERM
CNP CHILI'S TERM Fire-EMS Training $65.76Meal for two while traveling to new engine 

$65.76CNP CHILI'S TERM - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$65.76CNP CHILI'S TERM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COASTAL CHEMICAL CO
COASTAL CHEMICAL CO Regional Water Operations $167.09Fuel

$167.09COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - Total For Regional Water Operations

$167.09COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COLLECTION CENTER IN
COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $95.73Collection services

$95.73COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Refuse - Residential

COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $72.74Collection services

$72.74COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Sewer Administration

COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $214.44Collection services

$214.44COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Water Administration

$382.91COLLECTION CENTER IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 22 of 78

39



COMPRESSION LEASING
COMPRESSION LEASING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,413.25Air compressor service

$1,413.25COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,413.25COMPRESSION LEASING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMTRONIX, INC.
COMTRONIX, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,068.00Alarm monitoring

$1,068.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

COMTRONIX, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $359.00Alarm monitoring

$359.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

COMTRONIX, INC. Ft. Caspar Museum $77.10Alarm service - labor/material/trip charge

COMTRONIX, INC. Ft. Caspar Museum $373.96Alarm service - labor/material/trip charge

COMTRONIX, INC. Ft. Caspar Museum $531.00Alarm monitoring

$982.06COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

COMTRONIX, INC. Golf - Operations $183.00Alarm monitoring

$183.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Golf - Operations

COMTRONIX, INC. Hogadon - Operations $183.00Alarm monitoring

$183.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$2,775.06COMTRONIX, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONOCO - STOP-N-GO
CONOCO - STOP-N-GO Fire-EMS Operations $47.86BR2 Fuel

$47.86CONOCO - STOP-N-GO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$47.86CONOCO - STOP-N-GO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Core & Main
Core & Main Water Meters $111.43Freight charge for shipping meters that were 

$111.43Core & Main - Total For Water Meters

$111.43Core & Main - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Rec Center - Operations $213.15Laundry Detergent, tissues,

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 23 of 78

40



$213.15COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$213.15COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPI ENVIRONMENTALEXP
CPI ENVIRONMENTALEXP WWTP Operations $158.17M-TEC FOR E.COLI PLATES

$158.17CPI ENVIRONMENTALEXP - Total For WWTP Operations

$158.17CPI ENVIRONMENTALEXP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPS DISTRIBUTORS
CPS DISTRIBUTORS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $8.59IRRIGATION LINE REPAIR

$8.59CPS DISTRIBUTORS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$8.59CPS DISTRIBUTORS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN
CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Capital Projects Fund $1,058.502" Febco Angle Reduced Pressure Assembly

CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Capital Projects Fund $1,058.502" Febco Angle Reduced Pressure Assembly

$2,117.00CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - Total For Capital Projects Fund

CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Parks - Parks Maint. $58.95Valve box & lid

CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Parks - Parks Maint. $913.62Hole cutter & blade

CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Parks - Parks Maint. $505.94PVC Cap, Black Cap, Pop-Up Spray Head & Ro

$1,478.51CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$3,595.51CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $336.70GPS radio antenna parts

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $5.87GPS radio antenna parts

$342.57CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$342.57CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CROWN CONSTRUCTION L
CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $47,568.982021 Solid Waste Asphalt Impro

$47,568.98CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 24 of 78

41



$47,568.98CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $407.92HVAC PM Supplies for Rec Center - Crum

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $149.11Lighting supplies for Fire 1 - Crum

$557.03CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$557.03CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAVE LODEN CONSTRUCT
DAVE LODEN CONSTRUCT Buildings & Structures Fund $535.00Service Center/Water Garage Roof Repairs

$535.00DAVE LODEN CONSTRUCT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$535.00DAVE LODEN CONSTRUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAVIDSON MECHANICAL,
DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, Balefill - Baler Processing $128.75Boiler switch and fuse

$128.75DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$128.75DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP
DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP Police Federal Grants $60.00DAYS INNS

$60.00DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - Total For Police Federal Grants

$60.00DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Rec Center - Sports Programs $7.22Misc. Irrigation supplies for North Casper Sof

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Rec Center - Sports Programs $593.74slow release fertilizer for Washington field, C

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Rec Center - Sports Programs $199.93Quick Coupler Repair at North Casper Softbal

$800.89DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs

$800.89DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 25 of 78

42



DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $256.19Vehicle windshield repair

$256.19DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$256.19DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DELTA     0064235386
DELTA     0064235386 Police Career Services $30.00DELTA

$30.00DELTA     0064235386 - Total For Police Career Services

$30.00DELTA     0064235386 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DELTA     0064235958
DELTA     0064235958 Police Career Services $30.00DELTA

$30.00DELTA     0064235958 - Total For Police Career Services

$30.00DELTA     0064235958 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $193.44HVAC PM Supplies for City Hall - Dennis Supp

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $33.16Repair supplies for Mike Sedar Pool - Dennis 

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $14.05HVAC Repair supplies for Metro Shelter - De

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $292.84HVAC PM Supplies for Rec Center - Dennis Su

$533.49DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Capital Projects Fund $162.27HVAC PM Supplies for Senior Center - Dennis

$162.27DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$695.76DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DFC COMPANY CCP
DFC COMPANY CCP Traffic Control $1,212.60Band it order for sign installs

DFC COMPANY CCP Traffic Control $1,500.5050 candles for traffic control

DFC COMPANY CCP Traffic Control $1,280.75100 cones for traffic control

$3,993.85DFC COMPANY CCP - Total For Traffic Control

$3,993.85DFC COMPANY CCP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 26 of 78

43



DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $574.95Painting supplies for PD Shooting Range - Dia

$574.95DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$574.95DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DICK'S SPORTING GOOD
DICK'S SPORTING GOOD Parks - Parks Maint. $77.94Basketball nets for Matt Campfield Park and 

$77.94DICK'S SPORTING GOOD - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$77.94DICK'S SPORTING GOOD - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOG WASTE DEPOT.COM
DOG WASTE DEPOT.COM Sewer Stormwater $791.96SPECIALITY CLEANING,POLISHING & SANITAT

DOG WASTE DEPOT.COM Sewer Stormwater $1,067.88stormwater coalition dog waste stations

$1,859.84DOG WASTE DEPOT.COM - Total For Sewer Stormwater

$1,859.84DOG WASTE DEPOT.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DONS MOBILE CARPET I
DONS MOBILE CARPET I Water Administration $8,784.88Carpet installation

$8,784.88DONS MOBILE CARPET I - Total For Water Administration

$8,784.88DONS MOBILE CARPET I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOOLEY OIL, INC.
DOOLEY OIL, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $45,838.29Diesel fuel

DOOLEY OIL, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $36,438.61Fuel

$82,276.90DOOLEY OIL, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$82,276.90DOOLEY OIL, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

E & F TOWING TRANSPO
E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $350.00Towing service

$350.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$350.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 27 of 78

44



eBay O 27-08671-7725
eBay O 27-08671-7725 Rec Center - Admin $94.63Rec Admin desktop scanner

$94.63eBay O 27-08671-7725 - Total For Rec Center - Admin

$94.63eBay O 27-08671-7725 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ECONOLITE
ECONOLITE Traffic Control $60.00Signal cabinet door switches

$60.00ECONOLITE - Total For Traffic Control

$60.00ECONOLITE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH Fire-EMS Administration $1,000.00Dr. Colgan (Emergency Medical

$1,000.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$1,000.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Buildings & Structures Fund $73.92Work clothing reimbursement

$73.92EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Cemetery $150.00Work boot reimbursement

$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Cemetery

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $394.72Tool reimbursement

$394.72EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $396.60Tuition reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $1,381.71Tuition / book reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $1,011.37Tuition / book reimbursement

$2,789.68EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Human Resources

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Municipal Court $5.00Over in deposit reimbursement

$5.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Municipal Court

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $191.00Work clothing reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $101.45Work clothing reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $150.97Work clothing reimbursement

$443.42EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Career Services

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Regional Water Operations $104.99Work boot reimbursement

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 28 of 78

45



EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Regional Water Operations $113.39Work boot reimbursement

$218.38EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Regional Water Operations

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $150.00Work clothing (winter) reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $79.78Work clothing reimbursement

$229.78EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution

$4,304.90EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Fire-EMS Administration $284.00Natural Gas Analysis_Breathing Air Sample

$284.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $52.00Potable water test

$52.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$336.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $306.00Aerobic endospores testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $52.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

$358.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $84.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $84.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $352.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $512.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $52.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $96.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $52.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

$1,232.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks

$1,590.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY MANAGEMENT CO
ENERGY MANAGEMENT CO Regional Water Operations $3,010.15Morad 6 Well Motor

$3,010.15ENERGY MANAGEMENT CO - Total For Regional Water Operations

$3,010.15ENERGY MANAGEMENT CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 29 of 78

46



EUROFINS EATON ANALY
EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $100.00Bromate Testing

$100.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - Total For Regional Water Operations

$100.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK  3D5UPEKU72
FACEBK  3D5UPEKU72 Ft. Caspar Museum $13.71Facebook advertising

$13.71FACEBK  3D5UPEKU72 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$13.71FACEBK  3D5UPEKU72 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK  CT9VZETXJ2
FACEBK  CT9VZETXJ2 Police Federal Grants $69.40ADVERTISING SERVICES

$69.40FACEBK  CT9VZETXJ2 - Total For Police Federal Grants

$69.40FACEBK  CT9VZETXJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK  TVDQQFPJH2
FACEBK  TVDQQFPJH2 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $43.28ADVERTISING SERVICES

$43.28FACEBK  TVDQQFPJH2 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$43.28FACEBK  TVDQQFPJH2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FARO TECHNOLOGIES IN
FARO TECHNOLOGIES IN Capital Projects Fund $39,429.52Battery power block, tripod, target set

FARO TECHNOLOGIES IN Capital Projects Fund $3,410.86Digital download & maintenance

FARO TECHNOLOGIES IN Capital Projects Fund $13,719.83Ready notebook, software & maintenance

$56,560.21FARO TECHNOLOGIES IN - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$56,560.21FARO TECHNOLOGIES IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 84250289
FEDEX 84250289 Police Records $28.46COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$28.46FEDEX 84250289 - Total For Police Records

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 30 of 78

47



$28.46FEDEX 84250289 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $832.00Link seal

$832.00FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Regional Water Operations

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $7,706.22Bid schedule 3 - curb boxes, rods, receptacle

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $2,159.75BID MATERIALS SCHED. 1-2 & 4-7

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $113.05Main valve

$9,979.02FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Distribution

$10,811.02FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Human Resources $359.00Gift cards

$359.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Human Resources

$359.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FORCE SCIENCE LTD
FORCE SCIENCE LTD Police Career Services $495.00Realistic D-Escalation Instructor Course

$495.00FORCE SCIENCE LTD - Total For Police Career Services

$495.00FORCE SCIENCE LTD - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FROGGY'S FOG
FROGGY'S FOG Fire-EMS Operations $250.00Training smoke to use in smoke machines

FROGGY'S FOG Fire-EMS Operations $250.00Training smoke to use in smoke machines

$500.00FROGGY'S FOG - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$500.00FROGGY'S FOG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $222.20Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $152.96Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $32.40Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $269.88Uniform supplies / gear

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 31 of 78

48



GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $448.20Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $128.20Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $237.60Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $179.96Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $152.96Uniform supplies / gear

$1,824.36GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services

$1,824.36GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT
GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,741.46Gems S028998-CRL Monitoring &

$1,741.46GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,741.46GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P.
GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Ford Wyoming Center $76,242.50Net Operating Loss Funds - June 2022

$76,242.50GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Ford Wyoming Center

$76,242.50GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIO
GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIO Golf - Operations $1,999.5331.88 Tons of USGA Sand

$1,999.53GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIO - Total For Golf - Operations

GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIO Rec Center - Sports Programs $861.45Infield Mix

$861.45GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIO - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs

$2,860.98GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOLF SAFETY
GOLF SAFETY Weed & Pest Fund $95.00Safety training videos

$95.00GOLF SAFETY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$95.00GOLF SAFETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GoToCom Pro2
GoToCom Pro2 Parks - Parks Maint. $349.99Logmein subscription for irrigation computer

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 32 of 78

49



$349.99GoToCom Pro2 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$349.99GoToCom Pro2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $6.24Batteries for BAS - Grainger

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $72.52BAS Shop Supplies - Grainger

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $25.66Degreaser, spray bottle, trigger sprayer

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $66.60Repair supplies for Fire 3 - Grainger

$171.02GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

GRAINGER, INC. RWS - Booster Stations $145.16Motor & pulley

$145.16GRAINGER, INC. - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

GRAINGER, INC. Weed & Pest Fund $332.71Hand Pumps and Safety Equipment (2 charge

$332.71GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $1,158.42PW2 1HP SUMP PUMP

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $166.68PLEATED AIR FILTERS

$1,325.10GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,973.99GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRAND HYATT SAN ANTO
GRAND HYATT SAN ANTO Risk Management $821.10HYATT HOTELS

$821.10GRAND HYATT SAN ANTO - Total For Risk Management

$821.10GRAND HYATT SAN ANTO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $37,838.005 marked units

$37,838.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$37,838.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GUADALAJARA FAMILY M
GUADALAJARA FAMILY M City Council $74.95Lunch meeting

$74.95GUADALAJARA FAMILY M - Total For City Council

$74.95GUADALAJARA FAMILY M - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 33 of 78

50



GUS GLOBALSTAR USA
GUS GLOBALSTAR USA Public Safety Communication $377.98TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL

$377.98GUS GLOBALSTAR USA - Total For Public Safety Communications

$377.98GUS GLOBALSTAR USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $90.00Lab Supplies - Chlorine Solution

HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $90.00Lab Supplies - Chlorine

HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $180.00Lab Supplies - DPD Compound & Buffer Solut

HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $50.22Lab Supplies - Freight Charges

HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $464.29Lab Supplies - Ammonia & Monochloramine 

HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $230.22Lab Supplies - DPD Compound & Buffer Solut

HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $146.13Lab Supplies Buffer Solutions

$1,250.86HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations

HACH CO., CORP. Water Tanks $363.54Lab supplies

HACH CO., CORP. Water Tanks $320.85sampling supplies

$684.39HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Water Tanks

$1,935.25HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HAMPTON INN SHERIDAN
HAMPTON INN SHERIDAN Fire-EMS Training $764.45Lodging while attending MLPI class in Sherid

$764.45HAMPTON INN SHERIDAN - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$764.45HAMPTON INN SHERIDAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $177.97PARTS FOR EQUIP BLDG TOOL ROOM

$177.97HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Buildings & Structures Fund $141.95BAS Shop Supplies

$141.95HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Police Traffic Enforcement $29.99HARDWARE STORES

$29.99HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Traffic Control $20.97Wrenches for sign and signal work

$20.97HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Traffic Control

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 34 of 78

51



$370.88HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L
HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L Refuse - Residential $572.20Quick coupling

$572.20HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L - Total For Refuse - Residential

$572.20HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Parks - Parks Maint. $12.99Caution Tape

$12.99HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$12.99HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC Water Administration $2,360.00Water Rights Analysis & Studie

$2,360.00HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Water Administration

$2,360.00HDR ENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HERCULES INDUSTRIES
HERCULES INDUSTRIES Buildings & Structures Fund $41.26Aviation snip right & left cut

$41.26HERCULES INDUSTRIES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

HERCULES INDUSTRIES Risk Management $4.17Mike Sedar Concessions Ceiling Supplies - Cla

$4.17HERCULES INDUSTRIES - Total For Risk Management

$45.43HERCULES INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HILLHOUSE W. LTD
HILLHOUSE W. LTD General Fund Revenue $164.76Assorted toys for resale in museum store

$164.76HILLHOUSE W. LTD - Total For General Fund Revenue

$164.76HILLHOUSE W. LTD - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT
HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT Public Transit - Operations $55.65Shop Rags Cleaning

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 35 of 78

52



$55.65HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$55.65HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOLIDAY STATIONS
HOLIDAY STATIONS Fire-EMS Operations $83.68Fuel for trip to attend MLPI in Sheridan

HOLIDAY STATIONS Fire-EMS Operations $15.04Fuel while attending MLPI class in Sheridan

$98.72HOLIDAY STATIONS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$98.72HOLIDAY STATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Distribution $6,045.23Fuel

$6,045.23HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Water Distribution

$6,045.23HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HON ANALYTICS
HON ANALYTICS Fire-EMS Administration $950.00Honeywell - Calibration of PosiChek used for 

$950.00HON ANALYTICS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$950.00HON ANALYTICS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO.
HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $6,220.21Equipment repair

$6,220.21HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. Water Distribution $94,747.16Vehicles and wheeled equipment

$94,747.16HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - Total For Water Distribution

$100,967.37HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY
HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $75.18Hydraulic hose & guard

$75.18HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Refuse - Residential $52.40Brass nut for fire hose

$52.40HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Refuse - Residential

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 36 of 78

53



$127.58HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Rec Center - Sports Programs $233.09New Hoses for Watering Infields

$233.09HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP WWTP Operations $62.01SEC PUMP HOSE COUPLER

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP WWTP Operations $46.50PUMP BELTS

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP WWTP Operations $159.62FIREHOSE NOZZLES, HWORKS GATE BELTS

$268.13HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For WWTP Operations

$501.22HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HUB INTL. MOUNTAIN S
HUB INTL. MOUNTAIN S Property Insurance Fund $41,370.00General Liability - Renewal

$41,370.00HUB INTL. MOUNTAIN S - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$41,370.00HUB INTL. MOUNTAIN S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HYATT REGENCY BUFFAL
HYATT REGENCY BUFFAL Ice Arena - Operations $655.20NARCE Lodging - Hyatt Hotel - CIT Cerificatio

$655.20HYATT REGENCY BUFFAL - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

$655.20HYATT REGENCY BUFFAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HYDRO OPTIMIZATION &
HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & RWS - Booster Stations $1,845.00Field tech labor, travel time & mileage

$1,845.00HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

$1,845.00HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IDEAMAN INC / AMERIC
IDEAMAN INC / AMERIC General Fund Revenue $352.08Magnets for resale in museum store

$352.08IDEAMAN INC / AMERIC - Total For General Fund Revenue

$352.08IDEAMAN INC / AMERIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:47 PM Page 37 of 78

54



INTEGRITY WINDOW CLE
INTEGRITY WINDOW CLE Buildings & Structures Fund $700.00Window cleaning

$700.00INTEGRITY WINDOW CLE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$700.00INTEGRITY WINDOW CLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR
INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR Capital Projects Fund $498.52HVAC Supplies for Senior Center - Intermoun

$498.52INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$498.52INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTERNATIONAL ECONOM
INTERNATIONAL ECONOM Planning $455.00Membership 6/01/22-5/31/23 / Member ID 

$455.00INTERNATIONAL ECONOM - Total For Planning

$455.00INTERNATIONAL ECONOM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,950.00JANITOR SERVICES

INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,950.00JANITOR SERVICES

$3,900.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

INTUIT, INC. Golf - Operations $840.00Aqua Aid - Maxi Block wetting agent for Links

$840.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Golf - Operations

INTUIT, INC. Information Services $790.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

$790.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Information Services

INTUIT, INC. Rec Center - Classes $38.00Art Supplies for Art programs

$38.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Rec Center - Classes

INTUIT, INC. Water Meters $97.23Bolts, washers, nuts, WD-40, lubricant

$97.23INTUIT, INC. - Total For Water Meters

$5,665.23INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

J&P CYCLES 800-39748
J&P CYCLES 800-39748 Police Traffic Enforcement $250.36COMBINATION CATALOG AND RETAIL MERC

J&P CYCLES 800-39748 Police Traffic Enforcement $48.28COMBINATION CATALOG AND RETAIL MERC

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 38 of 78

55



J&P CYCLES 800-39748 Police Traffic Enforcement ($34.99)COMBINATION CATALOG AND RETAIL MERC

J&P CYCLES 800-39748 Police Traffic Enforcement $285.35COMBINATION CATALOG AND RETAIL MERC

$549.00J&P CYCLES 800-39748 - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement

$549.00J&P CYCLES 800-39748 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JDC INVESTIGATIONS L
JDC INVESTIGATIONS L Fire-EMS Training $600.00Background checks

$600.00JDC INVESTIGATIONS L - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$600.00JDC INVESTIGATIONS L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN
JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $167.15Shrubs & hanging basket of flowers

$167.15JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN Golf - Operations $45.853 - 3 1/12 pot of "bloomers - 1 - gallon plant

$45.85JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN - Total For Golf - Operations

$213.00JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JONAS SOFTWARE USA
JONAS SOFTWARE USA Golf - Operations $349.00Maintenance fee

$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - Total For Golf - Operations

$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

K&M INTERNATIONAL IN
K&M INTERNATIONAL IN General Fund Revenue $480.61Stuffed toys for resale in museum store

$480.61K&M INTERNATIONAL IN - Total For General Fund Revenue

$480.61K&M INTERNATIONAL IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KELE, INC
KELE, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $517.12METHANE DETECTION SYSTEM TRUCK BARN

$517.12KELE, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$517.12KELE, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 39 of 78

56



KILLYS IRISH PUB  SM
KILLYS IRISH PUB  SM Fire-EMS Training $19.91Meal while attending MLPI class in Sheridan

$19.91KILLYS IRISH PUB  SM - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$19.91KILLYS IRISH PUB  SM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KINSCO
KINSCO Fire-EMS Operations $75.00Mourning bands for badges

$75.00KINSCO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$75.00KINSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $1,970.45Fire Department Uniforms

$1,970.45KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$1,970.45KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KIWANIS CLUB
KIWANIS CLUB City Attorney $228.00Quarterly dues

$228.00KIWANIS CLUB - Total For City Attorney

$228.00KIWANIS CLUB - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Buildings & Structures Fund $794.55Sand Slurry

$794.55KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $513.4857 Rock

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $433.95Crushed base

$947.43KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets

$1,741.98KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

L.N. CURTIS & SONS I
L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $533.73Structural Fire Fighting boots

$533.73L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 40 of 78

57



$533.73L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LISA'S SPIC N SPAN
LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Refuse - Recycling $490.00Cleaning services

$490.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$490.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOAF N JUG #0103
LOAF N JUG #0103 Fire-EMS Operations $88.51Fuel

$88.51LOAF N JUG #0103 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$88.51LOAF N JUG #0103 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOBBYTV
LOBBYTV Police Administration $20.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES

$20.00LOBBYTV - Total For Police Administration

$20.00LOBBYTV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $201.88Temperature sensor repair

$201.88LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

LONG BUILDING TECHNO Rec Center - Classes $1,625.00Troubleshoot RTU

$1,625.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Rec Center - Classes

$1,826.88LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MAJOR SURPLUS & SURV
MAJOR SURPLUS & SURV Police Career Services $1,160.52Mesh drop leg platform

$1,160.52MAJOR SURPLUS & SURV - Total For Police Career Services

$1,160.52MAJOR SURPLUS & SURV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MARRIOTT DALLAS QUOR
MARRIOTT DALLAS QUOR Police Career Services $56.08MARRIOTT

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 41 of 78

58



MARRIOTT DALLAS QUOR Police Career Services ($56.08)MARRIOTT

$0.00MARRIOTT DALLAS QUOR - Total For Police Career Services

$0.00MARRIOTT DALLAS QUOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MAVERIK #344
MAVERIK #344 Fire-EMS Training $15.77Meal while attending MLPI Class in Sheridan

$15.77MAVERIK #344 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$15.77MAVERIK #344 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MCDONALD'S F32975
MCDONALD'S F32975 Fire-EMS Training $8.66Meal while attending MLPI class in Sheridan

$8.66MCDONALD'S F32975 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$8.66MCDONALD'S F32975 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MCDONALD'S F35665
MCDONALD'S F35665 Fire-EMS Administration $45.54Food for crews working Trump Rally

$45.54MCDONALD'S F35665 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

MCDONALD'S F35665 Police Investigations $104.62FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$104.62MCDONALD'S F35665 - Total For Police Investigations

$150.16MCDONALD'S F35665 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MCDONALD'S F4206
MCDONALD'S F4206 Fire-EMS Training $14.39Meal while attending MLPI class in Sheridan

$14.39MCDONALD'S F4206 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$14.39MCDONALD'S F4206 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $56.98Supplies to startup Washington Pool - Menar

$56.98MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

MENARDS CASPER WY Fire-EMS Operations $26.94Station Supplies

$26.94MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

MENARDS CASPER WY Regional Water Operations $86.99Backer Board for Mounting New NTU Meter 

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 42 of 78

59



$86.99MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Regional Water Operations

MENARDS CASPER WY Traffic Control $124.83UPS filters & LED replacement bulbs

$124.83MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Traffic Control

$295.74MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MICHAELS FENCE & SUP
MICHAELS FENCE & SUP Buildings & Structures Fund $2,700.00Chain link fence repair

$2,700.00MICHAELS FENCE & SUP - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

MICHAELS FENCE & SUP Refuse - Residential $51.58Post, dome cap & iron gate keeper

$51.58MICHAELS FENCE & SUP - Total For Refuse - Residential

$2,751.58MICHAELS FENCE & SUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY
MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY Water Distribution $42.00yard/inventory bldg fencing

$42.00MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - Total For Water Distribution

MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY WWTP Operations $900.00SECURITY FENCING

$900.00MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - Total For WWTP Operations

$942.00MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $467.49LABORATORY TEST SUPPLY

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $5.00FUEL SURCHARGE FEE ON SHIPMENT

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $195.37REAGENTS, TITRATOR, FILTERS

$667.86MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - Total For WWTP Operations

$667.86MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $182.00Vehicle alignment

$182.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$182.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MODERN ELECTRIC CORP

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 43 of 78

60



MODERN ELECTRIC CORP Regional Water Operations $3,423.00Electrical Well Repair

$3,423.00MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations

$3,423.00MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Monson
Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $225.00Janitorial service

Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $6,033.83Janitorial service

$6,258.83Monson - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$6,258.83Monson - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN SPORTS
MOUNTAIN SPORTS Police Traffic Enforcement $105.00BICYCLE SHOPS-SALES AND SERVICE

$105.00MOUNTAIN SPORTS - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement

$105.00MOUNTAIN SPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $141.59Printing service - envelopes

$141.59MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

MOUNTAIN STATES Code Enforcement $103.83Printing service - building permits

MOUNTAIN STATES Code Enforcement $408.16Printing service - envelopes

$511.99MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Code Enforcement

MOUNTAIN STATES Police Records $317.19Printing service - notice to impound stickers

$317.19MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Police Records

$970.77MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES LITH
MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Cemetery $167.13MIKE LEYBA BUSINESS CARDS

$167.13MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Cemetery

$167.13MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $50.95Acct #13502

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 44 of 78

61



$50.95MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Information Services $1,000.00Acct #13922

$1,000.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Information Services

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO River Volunteer Events $119.97Domain renewal - 1 yr

$119.97MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For River Volunteer Events

$1,170.92MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY
MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY Fire-EMS Operations $1,275.003 Helmets

$1,275.00MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$1,275.00MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Police Patrol $59.98MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES

$59.98MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Police Patrol

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Water Distribution $449.99BED TOOL BOX

$449.99MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Water Distribution

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Weed & Pest Fund $22.99valve for  trailer

$22.99MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$532.96MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Balefill - Baler Processing $81.76Fiberglass kit & wrenches

$81.76NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $935.90Tools, parts, supplies & misc

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,397.23Tools, parts, supplies & misc

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $12,418.91Tools, parts, supplies & misc

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $531.08Tools, parts, supplies & misc

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $102,819.23Tools, parts, supplies & misc

$118,102.35NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Golf - Operations $246.31Tools, parts, supplies & misc

$246.31NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Golf - Operations

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP RWS - Booster Stations $19.99Belt

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 45 of 78

62



$19.99NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP WWTP Operations $65.52ABASIN ACTUATOR OIL

$65.52NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For WWTP Operations

$118,515.93NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION Police Career Services $500.002022 NASRO School Safety Conference

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION Police Career Services $500.002022 NASRO School Safety Conference

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION Police Career Services $500.002022 NASRO School Safety Conference

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION Police Career Services $500.002022 NASRO School Safety Conference

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION Police Career Services $500.002022 NASRO School Safety Conference

$2,500.00NATIONAL ASSOCIATION - Total For Police Career Services

$2,500.00NATIONAL ASSOCIATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $11,040.40April 2022 expenses

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $10,211.80January 2022 expenses

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $11,546.89May 2022 expenses

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $12,417.76February 2022 expenses

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $10,628.03March 2022 expenses

$55,844.88NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Administration

$55,844.88NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATURAL GROCERS CA
NATURAL GROCERS CA City Council $20.01Meeting supplies

NATURAL GROCERS CA City Council $19.65Meeting supplies

$39.66NATURAL GROCERS CA - Total For City Council

$39.66NATURAL GROCERS CA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NELSON, SUZANNE
NELSON, SUZANNE Water Revenue and Transfers $158.11

$158.11NELSON, SUZANNE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 46 of 78

63



$158.11NELSON, SUZANNE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $83.70Cylinder rental

$83.70NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

NORCO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $70.96Toilet bowl brushes / holders

$70.96NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $68.12Trash bags

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $9.14Painting supplies for PD Shooting Range - No

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $184.88Bathroom tissue, hand soap & cleaner

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $290.36Garbage can liners

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $768.23Trash bags, bathroom tissue, paper towels, e

$1,320.73NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

NORCO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $151.20Cylinder rental

$151.20NORCO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

NORCO, INC. Hogadon - Operations $96.64Shop supplies

NORCO, INC. Hogadon - Operations $194.41Lodge and shop supplies

$291.05NORCO, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

NORCO, INC. Ice Arena - Operations $202.63Custodial - Foaming Hand Soap

$202.63NORCO, INC. - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $153.25Air freshener & dishwashing detergent

$153.25NORCO, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

NORCO, INC. Police Traffic Enforcement $34.70LAB/MEDICAL/DENTAL/OPHTHALMIC HOSPI

$34.70NORCO, INC. - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $322.75Grease fitting

$322.75NORCO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

NORCO, INC. Water Distribution $29.98Oxygen

$29.98NORCO, INC. - Total For Water Distribution

NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $30.51COMPRESSED O2

NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $7.35O2 BOTTLE FOR TORCH

$37.86NORCO, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,698.81NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 47 of 78

64



NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Buildings & Structures Fund $47.36Supplies for PV Slide Pump Installation - NW 

$47.36NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Sewer Wastewater Collection $55.96N. Platte lift station vault repairs

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Sewer Wastewater Collection $39.50safety supplies

$95.46NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Traffic Control $247.99Locate supplies

$247.99NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Traffic Control

$390.81NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ONCOURT OFFCOURT
ONCOURT OFFCOURT Rec Center - Classes $114.90Tennis equipment for program

$114.90ONCOURT OFFCOURT - Total For Rec Center - Classes

$114.90ONCOURT OFFCOURT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ONE CALL OF WY.
ONE CALL OF WY. Sewer Wastewater Collection $483.97Tickets for May 2022

$483.97ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ONE CALL OF WY. Traffic Control $238.50Tickets for May 2022

$238.50ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Traffic Control

ONE CALL OF WY. Water Distribution $591.53Tickets for May 2022

$591.53ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution

$1,314.00ONE CALL OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PAYPAL  COLOWYOMUS
PAYPAL  COLOWYOMUS Ft. Caspar Museum $20.00Colorado Wyoming Association of Museums 

$20.00PAYPAL  COLOWYOMUS - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$20.00PAYPAL  COLOWYOMUS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PAYPAL  ESSENTIALS
PAYPAL  ESSENTIALS Police Career Services $74.50ARTIST SUPPLY STORES, CRAFT SHOPS

$74.50PAYPAL  ESSENTIALS - Total For Police Career Services

$74.50PAYPAL  ESSENTIALS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 48 of 78

65



PEPPER TANK & CONTRA
PEPPER TANK & CONTRA WWTP Operations $110.00Weld weldolet to stainless gas piping for dige

$110.00PEPPER TANK & CONTRA - Total For WWTP Operations

$110.00PEPPER TANK & CONTRA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PETCO 1456
PETCO 1456 Metro Animal Shelter $25.80PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

PETCO 1456 Metro Animal Shelter $32.98PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

PETCO 1456 Metro Animal Shelter $47.98PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

$106.76PETCO 1456 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$106.76PETCO 1456 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PETSMART #3082
PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $86.43PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $48.55PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $29.98PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $30.00PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

$194.96PETSMART #3082 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$194.96PETSMART #3082 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PILAR PRODUCTS LLC
PILAR PRODUCTS LLC Police Investigations $110.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C

$110.00PILAR PRODUCTS LLC - Total For Police Investigations

$110.00PILAR PRODUCTS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POSITIVE PROMOTIONS
POSITIVE PROMOTIONS Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $1,745.32Pub Ed supplies for CRR Division

$1,745.32POSITIVE PROMOTIONS - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$1,745.32POSITIVE PROMOTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POSTAL PROS, INC.

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 49 of 78

66



POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $2,991.37Printing / mailing / postage service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,174.66Printing / mailing / postage service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,730.92Printing / mailing / postage service

$9,896.95POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service

$9,896.95POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PRAIRIE PELLA WY
PRAIRIE PELLA WY Police Administration $6,614.50Windows & installation

$6,614.50PRAIRIE PELLA WY - Total For Police Administration

$6,614.50PRAIRIE PELLA WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PRINTWORKS
PRINTWORKS Regional Water Operations $36.00Printing service

$36.00PRINTWORKS - Total For Regional Water Operations

PRINTWORKS Water Distribution $225.76Printing service - envelopes

$225.76PRINTWORKS - Total For Water Distribution

$261.76PRINTWORKS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PRO PAINT WYO, LLC
PRO PAINT WYO, LLC Fire-EMS Operations $5,945.81Fire Station 1 Drywall Repair

PRO PAINT WYO, LLC Fire-EMS Operations $1,445.19Fire Station 1 Drywall Repair

$7,391.00PRO PAINT WYO, LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$7,391.00PRO PAINT WYO, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN
PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN WWTP Operations $1,395.00Cleaning service

$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PROMOTIONS NOW
PROMOTIONS NOW Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $230.00Foremost Promotions Pub Ed supplies for CR

$230.00PROMOTIONS NOW - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 50 of 78

67



$230.00PROMOTIONS NOW - ALL DEPARTMENTS

QDOBA 2790
QDOBA 2790 Fire-EMS Training $14.62Meal while attending MLPI class in Sheridan

$14.62QDOBA 2790 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$14.62QDOBA 2790 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RAILROAD MGMT CO III
RAILROAD MGMT CO III Sewer Administration $313.34License fees 09/01/22 - 08/31/23

$313.34RAILROAD MGMT CO III - Total For Sewer Administration

$313.34RAILROAD MGMT CO III - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RAMADA INNS
RAMADA INNS Police Career Services $178.54RAMADA INNS

RAMADA INNS Police Career Services $178.54RAMADA INNS

$357.08RAMADA INNS - Total For Police Career Services

$357.08RAMADA INNS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RAMKOTA HOTEL AND CO
RAMKOTA HOTEL AND CO City Manager $62.76Breakfast meeting

$62.76RAMKOTA HOTEL AND CO - Total For City Manager

$62.76RAMKOTA HOTEL AND CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RANDY DAY
RANDY DAY Capital Projects Fund $1,900.00Reinstall Sno-Block

$1,900.00RANDY DAY - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,900.00RANDY DAY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RELIANT FEDERAL CRED
RELIANT FEDERAL CRED Police Investigations $50.00Research & statement copy fee

$50.00RELIANT FEDERAL CRED - Total For Police Investigations

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 51 of 78

68



$50.00RELIANT FEDERAL CRED - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RESIDENCE INN DENVER
RESIDENCE INN DENVER Police Career Services $1,215.10RESIDENCE INN

RESIDENCE INN DENVER Police Career Services $1,215.10RESIDENCE INN

RESIDENCE INN DENVER Police Career Services $1,215.10RESIDENCE INN

$3,645.30RESIDENCE INN DENVER - Total For Police Career Services

$3,645.30RESIDENCE INN DENVER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

REVDANCE.TENTH HOUSE
REVDANCE.TENTH HOUSE Rec Center - Operations $585.90Dance Recital Costumes

$585.90REVDANCE.TENTH HOUSE - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$585.90REVDANCE.TENTH HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

REXEL USA INC
REXEL USA INC Balefill - Baler Processing $105.85Connectors, pliers, etc

REXEL USA INC Balefill - Baler Processing $944.46Fuses

$1,050.31REXEL USA INC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$1,050.31REXEL USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RGP DBA- TRUGREEN
RGP DBA- TRUGREEN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $550.00FAIR GROUNDS RECYCLE DEPOT WEED SPRA

$550.00RGP DBA- TRUGREEN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$550.00RGP DBA- TRUGREEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RICOH USA INC
RICOH USA INC Planning $421.25Copier usage

$421.25RICOH USA INC - Total For Planning

$421.25RICOH USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RMI CASPER

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 52 of 78

69



RMI CASPER Hogadon - Operations $457.60safety line Kristin's harness

$457.60RMI CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$457.60RMI CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $444.31Acct #54730761-139 2

$444.31ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Cemetery $109.11Acct #54730761-092 3

$109.11ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Cemetery

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Center Building $1,090.85Acct #54730761-093 1

$1,090.85ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Center Building

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Hall $3,444.98Acct #54730761-093 1

$3,444.98ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Hall

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $733.66Acct #60445507-008 5

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $2,021.23Acct #54730761-097 2

$2,754.89ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ft. Caspar Museum $558.12Acct #54730761-098 0

$558.12ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $3,851.21Acct #54730761-126 9

$3,851.21ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $2,701.00Acct #54730761-101 2

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $4,147.37Acct #54730761-147 5

$6,848.37ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Marathon Building $616.88Acct #54730761-093 1

$616.88ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Marathon Building

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Metro Animal Shelter $688.93Acct #54730761-102 0

$688.93ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Miller St. Dormitory $29.07Acct #54730761-093 1

$29.07ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Miller St. Dormitory

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Athletic Maint. $2,850.49Acct #54730761-131 9

$2,850.49ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $973.98Acct #54730761-093 1

$973.98ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $2,172.34Acct #54730761-132 7

$2,172.34ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 53 of 78

70



ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Police Administration $161.52Acct #54730761-104 6

$161.52ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Police Administration

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Safety Communication $244.89Acct #54730761-146 7

$244.89ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Safety Communications

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Rec Center - Operations $3,626.33Acct #54730761-095 6

$3,626.33ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Rec Center - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $696.55Acct #60931133-017 7

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $150.42Acct #60931133-013 6

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $3,843.41Acct #60931133-018 5

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,051.24Acct #60931133-012 8

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,316.23Acct #60931133-011 0

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $3,854.33Acct #60931133-010 2

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,280.89Acct #60931133-011 0

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $496.98Acct #60931133-002 9

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $79.62Acct #60931133-006 0

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $370.43Acct #60931133-005 2

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $26.18Acct #60931133-004 5

$13,166.28ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,895.50Acct #60931133-025 0

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $46.56Acct #60931133-015 1

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $26.23Acct #60931133-014 4

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,655.79Acct #60931133-016 9

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.72Acct #60931133-024 3

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,324.48Acct #60931133-008 6

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $79.33Acct #60931133-026 8

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,298.41Acct #60931133-003 7

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.20Acct #60931133-021 9

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.41Acct #60931133-019 3

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.02Acct #60931133-001 1

$7,424.65ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Sewer Wastewater Collection $508.02Acct #54730761-105 3

$508.02ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $46,275.84Acct #54730761-106 1

$46,275.84ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Traffic Control

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $1,633.02Acct #54730761-002 2

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $87.39Acct #54730761-135 0

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 54 of 78

71



$1,720.41ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks

$99,561.47ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rooter
Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $1,279.36Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R

$1,383.76Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$1,383.76Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RUBBERSTAMPS NET
RUBBERSTAMPS NET Aquatics - Operations $123.72Aquatic Check Stamps

$123.72RUBBERSTAMPS NET - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$123.72RUBBERSTAMPS NET - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $142.20AIR FRESHENERS, HAND TOWELS

$142.20SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SAMS CLUB #6425 Buildings & Structures Fund $27.96City Center Custodial Supplies - Sams Club

$27.96SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

SAMS CLUB #6425 City Council $169.14Meeting supplies

$169.14SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For City Council

SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $41.70Station Supplies

SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $459.53Station 1 supplies and membership renewal

SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $53.84Station Supplies

$555.07SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

SAMS CLUB #6425 Rec Center - Classes $41.38Dance Recital Supplies

$41.38SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Classes

$935.75SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Buildings & Structures Fund $34.96Service Center Custodial Supplies - Sams Clu

SAMSCLUB #6425 Buildings & Structures Fund $28.46City Hall Custodial Supplies - Sams Club

$63.42SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 55 of 78

72



SAMSCLUB #6425 City Council $77.06Meeting supplies

$77.06SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For City Council

SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $314.29Station supplies and membership renewal

$314.29SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Operations $50.36Custodial Toilet Paper

$50.36SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

SAMSCLUB #6425 Police Investigations $44.94WHOLESALE CLUBS

$44.94SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Police Investigations

SAMSCLUB #6425 Police Traffic Enforcement $88.40WHOLESALE CLUBS

$88.40SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement

SAMSCLUB #6425 WWTP Operations $141.44PLATES, COFFEE, CUPS

$141.44SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For WWTP Operations

$779.91SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SEDA PROPERTIES LLC
SEDA PROPERTIES LLC Water Revenue and Transfers $23.15

$23.15SEDA PROPERTIES LLC - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$23.15SEDA PROPERTIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SETON IDENTIFICATION
SETON IDENTIFICATION Police Traffic Enforcement $1,869.00DURABLE GOODS,NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFI

$1,869.00SETON IDENTIFICATION - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement

$1,869.00SETON IDENTIFICATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHAKE SHACK CONC A S
SHAKE SHACK CONC A S Risk Management $12.88FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$12.88SHAKE SHACK CONC A S - Total For Risk Management

$12.88SHAKE SHACK CONC A S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHEET METAL SPECIALT
SHEET METAL SPECIALT Risk Management ($133.14)Supplies for Grid Ceiling in Mike Sedar Conce

SHEET METAL SPECIALT Risk Management $126.80Supplies for Grid Ceiling in Mike Sedar Conce

SHEET METAL SPECIALT Risk Management $133.14Return of supplies for grid ceiling in Mike Sed

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 56 of 78

73



$126.80SHEET METAL SPECIALT - Total For Risk Management

$126.80SHEET METAL SPECIALT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $75.16Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $49.82Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $107.33Fuel for E2

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $87.29Fuel for E6

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $84.89Fuel

$404.49SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$404.49SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $67.01Painting supplies for PD Shooting Range - Sh

$67.01SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$67.01SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHIRTS & MORE INC
SHIRTS & MORE INC Parks - Parks Maint. $1,600.00wraps for traffic boxes

$1,600.00SHIRTS & MORE INC - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$1,600.00SHIRTS & MORE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SIMPKINS-CANTERBURY
SIMPKINS-CANTERBURY General Fund Revenue $916.10Ornaments for resale in gift shop

$916.10SIMPKINS-CANTERBURY - Total For General Fund Revenue

$916.10SIMPKINS-CANTERBURY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SIRCHIE ACQUISITION
SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $7,324.44Forensic, crime scene & evidence supplies

$7,324.44SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - Total For Police Investigations

$7,324.44SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 57 of 78

74



SKYLINE RANCHES
SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund ($106.88)Monthly retail sewer revenue/Admin fee/20

SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund $1,068.78Monthly retail sewer revenue/Admin fee/20

$961.90SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For Sewer Fund

SKYLINE RANCHES WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($820.81)Monthly retail sewer revenue/Admin fee/20

($820.81)SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

$141.09SKYLINE RANCHES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMARSH, INC
SMARSH, INC Information Services $3,879.00Charges for service acct #SA-24967 5/1-5/31

$3,879.00SMARSH, INC - Total For Information Services

$3,879.00SMARSH, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL
SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Administration $200.00Confidential legal or medical matters

$200.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Administration

$200.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMITHS FOOD #4185
SMITHS FOOD #4185 Buildings & Structures Fund $13.99Batteries for BAS - Smiths

$13.99SMITHS FOOD #4185 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$13.99SMITHS FOOD #4185 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SP STAND STEADY
SP STAND STEADY Information Services $650.99COMMERCIAL FURNITURE

$650.99SP STAND STEADY - Total For Information Services

$650.99SP STAND STEADY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SPARTAN ATHLETIC CO
SPARTAN ATHLETIC CO Rec Center - Sports Programs $547.78Tennis Court Crack Repair Material

$547.78SPARTAN ATHLETIC CO - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 58 of 78

75



$547.78SPARTAN ATHLETIC CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Fire-EMS Administration $99.95Battery back up for St. 2

$99.95SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Parks - Parks Maint. $29.99Display port to VGA adapter for monitor on 

$29.99SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$129.94SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  GLAZED 'N CONFUS
SQ  GLAZED 'N CONFUS Fire-EMS Training $12.80Meal while attending MLPI class in Sheridan

SQ  GLAZED 'N CONFUS Fire-EMS Training $10.54Meal while attending MLPI class in Sheridan

$23.34SQ  GLAZED 'N CONFUS - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$23.34SQ  GLAZED 'N CONFUS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  JOE TELESCA INNO
SQ  JOE TELESCA INNO Buildings & Structures Fund $200.00Supplies to start up Mike Sedar Pool - Master

$200.00SQ  JOE TELESCA INNO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$200.00SQ  JOE TELESCA INNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R
SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Police Career Services $88.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

$88.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - Total For Police Career Services

$88.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  PAPA JOHNS
SQ  PAPA JOHNS Ice Arena - Concessions $321.54Papa John Orders for Birthday Packages

$321.54SQ  PAPA JOHNS - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$321.54SQ  PAPA JOHNS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  PEDEN'S INC.

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 59 of 78

76



SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Human Resources $70.002X Retirement Plaques

$70.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Human Resources

$70.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I
SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I Parks - Parks Maint. $678.69Electrical work at the Speedway

$678.69SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$678.69SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQUATTERS PUB AIRPOR
SQUATTERS PUB AIRPOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $36.54LUNCH FOR 2 TRAINING

$36.54SQUATTERS PUB AIRPOR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$36.54SQUATTERS PUB AIRPOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES
STAPLES Cemetery $224.26OFFICE SUPPLIES

$224.26STAPLES - Total For Cemetery

STAPLES Planning $33.16STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

STAPLES Planning ($33.16)STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$0.00STAPLES - Total For Planning

STAPLES Public Transit - Operations $158.98Dispatch Headset & Credit Card Paper

$158.98STAPLES - Total For Public Transit - Operations

STAPLES Sewer Wastewater Collection $22.99office supplies

$22.99STAPLES - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

STAPLES Traffic Control $154.97Label maker and label tape for Traffic shop

STAPLES Traffic Control $54.95Supplies for Traffic shop

$209.92STAPLES - Total For Traffic Control

$616.15STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES DIRECT
STAPLES DIRECT City Manager $82.21Office supplies

$82.21STAPLES DIRECT - Total For City Manager

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 60 of 78

77



$82.21STAPLES DIRECT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STARBUCKS STORE
STARBUCKS STORE Fire-EMS Administration $21.00Coffee at response of a structure fire

$21.00STARBUCKS STORE - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$21.00STARBUCKS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,416.52Title V Fee for 2021 Emissions

$2,416.52STATE OF WY. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

STATE OF WY. Fire-EMS Training $39.00Background checks

$39.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Fire-EMS Training

STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $16,303.77Retiree Subsidy - May 2022

$16,303.77STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund

STATE OF WY. Police Administration $60.00Notary Application - Z Winter

STATE OF WY. Police Administration $60.00Notary Application - C Krugler

STATE OF WY. Police Administration $60.00Notary Application - S Jones

$180.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Police Administration

$18,939.29STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STELLAR PROGRAMMING
STELLAR PROGRAMMING Refuse - Commercial $1,653.75Programming citizen request system thru 5/

STELLAR PROGRAMMING Refuse - Commercial $1,687.50City SWM technical support thru 5/12/22

STELLAR PROGRAMMING Refuse - Commercial $1,991.25Programming Citizen Request System

STELLAR PROGRAMMING Refuse - Commercial $1,991.25Programming Citizen Request System

$7,323.75STELLAR PROGRAMMING - Total For Refuse - Commercial

$7,323.75STELLAR PROGRAMMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STERLING
STERLING Human Resources $1,900.61Centralized employee backgroun

$1,900.61STERLING - Total For Human Resources

$1,900.61STERLING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 61 of 78

78



STEVE JOHNSTON
STEVE JOHNSTON General Fund Revenue $110.00Wyo license plates for resale in museum stor

$110.00STEVE JOHNSTON - Total For General Fund Revenue

$110.00STEVE JOHNSTON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STOTZ EQUIPMENT
STOTZ EQUIPMENT Water Distribution $399.99WEED EATER

STOTZ EQUIPMENT Water Distribution $59.90Saw blades

STOTZ EQUIPMENT Water Distribution $1,159.99new pipe saw

$1,619.88STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Total For Water Distribution

$1,619.88STOTZ EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Subway 11632
Subway 11632 Fire-EMS Administration $9.29Food for crews working the Trump Rally

$9.29Subway 11632 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$9.29Subway 11632 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC.
SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Refuse - Residential $1,159.07Install conduit & set new garage door button

$1,159.07SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Risk Management $2,627.02Replace wiring, receptacles, switch & fixtures

$2,627.02SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Risk Management

$3,786.09SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU
SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU Fire-EMS Operations $101.00Recharge F1 fire extinguisher after burn off

$101.00SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$101.00SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUPER FOODS GAS
SUPER FOODS GAS Police Career Services $39.89AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 62 of 78

79



$39.89SUPER FOODS GAS - Total For Police Career Services

$39.89SUPER FOODS GAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Buildings & Structures Fund $7.79Supplies to install grid ceiling at Sedar Conce

$7.79SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Police Traffic Enforcement $26.99LUMBER AND BUILDING MATERIALS STORES

$26.99SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement

$34.78SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TACO JOHNS 9405
TACO JOHNS 9405 Risk Management $106.20FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$106.20TACO JOHNS 9405 - Total For Risk Management

$106.20TACO JOHNS 9405 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TARGET
TARGET Rec Center - Operations ($28.00)Return of items purchased for Dance Recital

TARGET Rec Center - Operations $168.00Dance Recital purchase for supplies and cost

$140.00TARGET - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$140.00TARGET - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TERMINIX OF WYOMING
TERMINIX OF WYOMING Golf - Operations $45.00DISINFECTING AND EXTERMINATING SERVIC

$45.00TERMINIX OF WYOMING - Total For Golf - Operations

$45.00TERMINIX OF WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TEST GAUGE INC CO
TEST GAUGE INC CO Parks - Parks Maint. $92.73Replacement hoses for backflow test kit

$92.73TEST GAUGE INC CO - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$92.73TEST GAUGE INC CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 63 of 78

80



THE GOODYEAR TIRE &
THE GOODYEAR TIRE & Fleet Maintenance Fund $233.58Service, dismounting tires, mileage/fuel surc

$233.58THE GOODYEAR TIRE & - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

THE GOODYEAR TIRE & Refuse - Residential $1,932.50Tires, valve stems, etc

$1,932.50THE GOODYEAR TIRE & - Total For Refuse - Residential

$2,166.08THE GOODYEAR TIRE & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $35.96Stucco repair supplies for Ft. Caspar - Home 

$35.96THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

THE HOME DEPOT Cemetery $357.52PLANTS FOR SPECIAL AREAS

$357.52THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Cemetery

THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $10.37Cleaning supplies for annual CTT test

$10.37THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Golf - Operations $208.718 packs of Geranium and marigolds

$208.71THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Golf - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $79.90Shop supplies

$79.90THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Hogadon - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Ice Arena - Operations $54.29Sitkaflex for Lockerroom Floor

$54.29THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Metro Animal Shelter $119.96HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

$119.96THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $377.76HOME DEPOT ANNUALS FOR SUSIE MCMUR

$377.76THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Special Areas $267.12HOME DEPOT PLANTS FOR SPEC AREAS

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Special Areas $228.98NEW BLOWER AND MASK FOR SAFETY FOR S

$496.10THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Special Areas

THE HOME DEPOT Police Grants Fund $83.61HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

THE HOME DEPOT Police Grants Fund $29.94HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

$113.55THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Police Grants Fund

THE HOME DEPOT Police Traffic Enforcement $104.00HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

THE HOME DEPOT Police Traffic Enforcement $25.08HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

$129.08THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement

THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Sports Programs $29.94Sander Disc. for Tennis Courts

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 64 of 78

81



THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Sports Programs $96.85Misc. Athletic Field Supplies

THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Sports Programs $7.96Hinge for batter box template

THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Sports Programs $73.32Weed Eater Parts

THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Sports Programs $107.842x4 for nail drags

THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Sports Programs $34.00Zip Ties

$349.91THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs

THE HOME DEPOT Traffic Control $119.52Traffic signal cabinet filters

$119.52THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Traffic Control

$2,452.63THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE ROYAL INN
THE ROYAL INN Police Federal Grants $79.98LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS

$79.98THE ROYAL INN - Total For Police Federal Grants

$79.98THE ROYAL INN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE WASH LLC
THE WASH LLC Police Administration $41.16Car wash

$41.16THE WASH LLC - Total For Police Administration

$41.16THE WASH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TIM BRUNK
TIM BRUNK General Fund Revenue $224.40Coin / stamp sets

$224.40TIM BRUNK - Total For General Fund Revenue

$224.40TIM BRUNK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TLO TRANSUNION
TLO TRANSUNION Police Investigations $28.10COMPUTER AND DATA PROCESSING SERVICE

$28.10TLO TRANSUNION - Total For Police Investigations

$28.10TLO TRANSUNION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS City Attorney $150.99Copy charge - May 2022

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 65 of 78

82



$150.99TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For City Attorney

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Fleet Maintenance Fund $68.75Copy charge - May 2022

$68.75TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Municipal Court $74.10Copy charge - May 2022

$74.10TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Municipal Court

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Parks - Parks Maint. $68.75Copy charge - May 2022

$68.75TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Public Transit - Operations $110.79Copy charge - May 2022

$110.79TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Public Transit - Operations

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Streets $68.75Copy charge - May 2022

$68.75TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Streets

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Water Distribution $80.84Copy charge - May 2022

$80.84TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Water Distribution

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS WWTP Operations $94.90Copy charge - May 2022

$94.90TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For WWTP Operations

$717.87TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TORRINGTON SOD FARM
TORRINGTON SOD FARM Cemetery $667.50NEW SOD NEW GRAVES MEMORIAL WEEK A

$667.50TORRINGTON SOD FARM - Total For Cemetery

$667.50TORRINGTON SOD FARM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN
TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN City Manager ($165.90)Refund - Overcharged for Specific Purpose a

($165.90)TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - Total For City Manager

TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN Golf - Operations $500.00ADVERTISING SERVICES

$500.00TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - Total For Golf - Operations

TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN Sewer Stormwater $1,550.00ADVERTISING SERVICES

$1,550.00TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - Total For Sewer Stormwater

$1,884.10TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Police Traffic Enforcement $33.58MISCELLANEOUS AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 66 of 78

83



$33.58TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Water Distribution $29.98WEEDEATER STRING

$29.98TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Water Distribution

$63.56TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRAININNG LLC
TRAININNG LLC Public Transit - Operations $150.00 Developing Conflict Competent Leaders- Tra

$150.00TRAININNG LLC - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$150.00TRAININNG LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRANSUNION RISK AND
TRANSUNION RISK AND Police Investigations $183.80Acct #220805 / Stmt ID #220805-202205-1

$183.80TRANSUNION RISK AND - Total For Police Investigations

$183.80TRANSUNION RISK AND - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRI STATE OIL RECLAI
TRI STATE OIL RECLAI Balefill - Diversion & Special $736.50Used antifreeze

$736.50TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$736.50TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRUMP HTL LAS VEGAS
TRUMP HTL LAS VEGAS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $119.04HOTEL for National Solid Waste Conference

$119.04TRUMP HTL LAS VEGAS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$119.04TRUMP HTL LAS VEGAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  WYOMING RIB
TST  WYOMING RIB Fire-EMS Training $24.32Meal while attending MLPI class in Sheridan

$24.32TST  WYOMING RIB - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$24.32TST  WYOMING RIB - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UBER   TRIP

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 67 of 78

84



UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $67.99TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $7.52TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $11.30TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

$86.81UBER   TRIP - Total For Police Career Services

UBER   TRIP Risk Management $21.37TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Risk Management $20.05TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Risk Management $5.01TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

UBER   TRIP Risk Management $4.27TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

$50.70UBER   TRIP - Total For Risk Management

$137.51UBER   TRIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Metro Animal Control $4,594.14Uniform supplies

$4,594.14UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Metro Animal Control

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Administration $685.63Uniform supplies

$685.63UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Administration

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $200.00Uniform supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $58.61Uniform supplies

$258.61UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services

$5,538.38UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0161588103
UNITED    0161588103 Risk Management $30.00UNITED AIRLINES

$30.00UNITED    0161588103 - Total For Risk Management

$30.00UNITED    0161588103 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162411610
UNITED    0162411610 Fire-EMS Training $1,165.20Airfair and fees for flight to Mid-Point inspec

UNITED    0162411610 Fire-EMS Training $1,165.20Airfair and fees for flight to Mid-Point inspec

$2,330.40UNITED    0162411610 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$2,330.40UNITED    0162411610 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162413847

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 68 of 78

85



UNITED    0162413847 Risk Management $155.00UNITED AIRLINES

$155.00UNITED    0162413847 - Total For Risk Management

$155.00UNITED    0162413847 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0167752273
UNITED    0167752273 Information Services $1,639.41MS-ISAC Conference flight

UNITED    0167752273 Information Services $1,639.41UNITED AIRLINES

$3,278.82UNITED    0167752273 - Total For Information Services

$3,278.82UNITED    0167752273 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169990903
UNITED    0169990903 Fire-EMS Training $57.00Airfair and fees for flight to Mid-Point inspec

UNITED    0169990903 Fire-EMS Training $27.00Airfair and fees for flight to Mid-Point inspec

UNITED    0169990903 Fire-EMS Training $27.00Airfair and fees for flight to Mid-Point inspec

UNITED    0169990903 Fire-EMS Training $69.00Airfair and fees for flight to Mid-Point inspec

UNITED    0169990903 Fire-EMS Training $54.00Airfair and fees for flight to Mid-Point inspec

UNITED    0169990903 Fire-EMS Training $67.00Airfair and fees for flight to Mid-Point inspec

$301.00UNITED    0169990903 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$301.00UNITED    0169990903 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169992596
UNITED    0169992596 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES

$35.00UNITED    0169992596 - Total For Police Career Services

$35.00UNITED    0169992596 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169992599
UNITED    0169992599 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES

$35.00UNITED    0169992599 - Total For Police Career Services

$35.00UNITED    0169992599 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED WAY OF NATRON
UNITED WAY OF NATRON Capital Projects Fund $946.941%#16 Funding United Way

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 69 of 78

86



$946.94UNITED WAY OF NATRON - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$946.94UNITED WAY OF NATRON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNIVERSITY OF WY.
UNIVERSITY OF WY. Cemetery $400.00Master Gardener Training Class

$400.00UNIVERSITY OF WY. - Total For Cemetery

$400.00UNIVERSITY OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UPS 0000008F045W152
UPS 0000008F045W152 Regional Water Operations $259.50Shipping for Bromate Testing - Testing

$259.50UPS 0000008F045W152 - Total For Regional Water Operations

$259.50UPS 0000008F045W152 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UPS 0000008F045W192
UPS 0000008F045W192 Regional Water Operations $180.17Shipping for Bromate Testing - Testing

$180.17UPS 0000008F045W192 - Total For Regional Water Operations

$180.17UPS 0000008F045W192 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UPS 0000008F045W212
UPS 0000008F045W212 Regional Water Operations $183.72Bromate Testing Shipping - Testing

$183.72UPS 0000008F045W212 - Total For Regional Water Operations

$183.72UPS 0000008F045W212 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Police Investigations $28.00Suspect blood draw

URGENT CARE OF CASPE Police Investigations $28.00Suspect blood draw

$56.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Police Investigations

$56.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USHOMEWARE.COM
USHOMEWARE.COM Rec Center - Operations $130.72Door Hardware for Front Desk

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 70 of 78

87



$130.72USHOMEWARE.COM - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$130.72USHOMEWARE.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5715580478
USPS PO 5715580478 Public Transit - Operations $58.00POSTAGE STAMPS

$58.00USPS PO 5715580478 - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$58.00USPS PO 5715580478 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 Water Administration $7.38Certified Mail - CWSRF127 Interest Payment

$7.38USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Water Administration

$7.38USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS.COM POSTAL STOR
USPS.COM POSTAL STOR Code Enforcement $435.20POSTAGE STAMPS

$435.20USPS.COM POSTAL STOR - Total For Code Enforcement

$435.20USPS.COM POSTAL STOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VCN NATRONAREALESTAT
VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Planning $144.37GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CL

VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Planning $77.50GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CL

$221.87VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Planning

$221.87VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $40.01Acct #642199740-00001

$40.01VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

VERIZON WIRELESS Buildings & Structures Fund ($40.01)Acct #442124121-0001

($40.01)VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

VERIZON WIRELESS Parks - Parks Maint. $351.09Acct #342080735-00001

$351.09VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $80.02Acct #465552982-00010

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 71 of 78

88



VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $138.52Acct #771153835-00001

$218.54VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Public Safety Communications

VERIZON WIRELESS Sewer Wastewater Collection $73.85Acct #742239432-00002

$73.85VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

VERIZON WIRELESS Streets $66.03Acct #242152162-00001

$66.03VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Streets

VERIZON WIRELESS Water Distribution $275.92Acct #542255605-00001

$275.92VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Distribution

VERIZON WIRELESS WWTP Operations $146.24Acct #842227834-00001

$146.24VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,131.67VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VIBRALIGN, INC.
VIBRALIGN, INC. WWTP Operations $1,143.78VIBRATION TOOL CALIBRATION

$1,143.78VIBRALIGN, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,143.78VIBRALIGN, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC Human Resources $88.20File destruction fee

$88.20VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Human Resources

VRC COMPANIES LLC Municipal Court $55.13File destruction service

$55.13VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Municipal Court

VRC COMPANIES LLC Police Administration $158.76File destruction fee

$158.76VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Police Administration

$302.09VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Metro Animal Shelter $22.26GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

WAL-MART #1617 Metro Animal Shelter $36.60GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$58.86WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

WAL-MART #1617 Police Administration $93.00GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$93.00WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Police Administration

WAL-MART #1617 Rec Center - Operations $66.38Dance Recital Costumes and Supplies

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 72 of 78

89



$66.38WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Rec Center - Operations

WAL-MART #1617 WWTP Operations $44.58BUG REPELLENT, SUNSCREEN

$44.58WAL-MART #1617 - Total For WWTP Operations

$262.82WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Rec Center - Classes $3.16Dance Recital Costumes and Supplies

$3.16WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Rec Center - Classes

WAL-MART #3778 Rec Center - Operations $124.69Dance Recital Costumes and Supplies

$124.69WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Rec Center - Operations

WAL-MART #3778 Regional Water Operations $113.61Other Materials & Supplies - Utensils for Boa

$113.61WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Regional Water Operations

$241.46WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WARDWELL WATER & SEW
WARDWELL WATER & SEW RWS - Booster Stations $35.95Water usage

$35.95WARDWELL WATER & SEW - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

$35.95WARDWELL WATER & SEW - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO
WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO Sewer Wastewater Collection $19,742.00two replacement pumps for Izaak Walton lift

$19,742.00WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$19,742.00WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $75.14ROLL-OFF ROLLER SPACERS

$75.14WEAR PARTS INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$75.14WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEBER STATE UNIVERSI
WEBER STATE UNIVERSI Parks - Parks Maint. $618.96OSHA 3015 Excavation/Trenching/Soil Mech 

$618.96WEBER STATE UNIVERSI - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 73 of 78

90



WEBER STATE UNIVERSI Sewer Wastewater Collection $1,856.88OSHA 3015 Excavation/Trenching/Soil Mech 

$1,856.88WEBER STATE UNIVERSI - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

WEBER STATE UNIVERSI Water Distribution $1,951.68OSHA 3015 Excavation/Trenching/Soil Mech 

$1,951.68WEBER STATE UNIVERSI - Total For Water Distribution

WEBER STATE UNIVERSI Water Meters $1,547.48OSHA 3015 Excavation/Trenching/Soil Mech 

$1,547.48WEBER STATE UNIVERSI - Total For Water Meters

WEBER STATE UNIVERSI Water Tanks $3,000.00OSHA 3015 Excavation/Trenching/Soil Mech 

$3,000.00WEBER STATE UNIVERSI - Total For Water Tanks

$8,975.00WEBER STATE UNIVERSI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEST PLAINS ENGINEER
WEST PLAINS ENGINEER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,050.00Solid Waste Thermal and Electr

$4,050.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$4,050.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEST PUBLISHING CORP
WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $144.68Library Plan Charges

WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $848.74Online/software subscription

$993.42WEST PUBLISHING CORP - Total For City Attorney

$993.42WEST PUBLISHING CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN ENGRAVERS SU
WESTERN ENGRAVERS SU Metro Animal Shelter $224.33HARDWARE EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

$224.33WESTERN ENGRAVERS SU - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$224.33WESTERN ENGRAVERS SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO
WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO Fire-EMS Training $6,625.00Employee physical exams

$6,625.00WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$6,625.00WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN WYOMING LOCK

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 74 of 78

91



WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Buildings & Structures Fund $5.00BAS Shop Supplies - Western Wyo Lock

$5.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$5.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU
WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund ($390.90)Monthly retail sewer revenue/Admin fee/20

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund $3,909.00Monthly retail sewer revenue/Admin fee/20

$3,518.10WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For Sewer Fund

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($1,508.89)Monthly retail sewer revenue/Admin fee/20

($1,508.89)WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

$2,009.21WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Wired
Wired Buildings & Structures Fund $132.50Troubleshooting breaker & replacement

$132.50Wired - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

Wired Capital Projects Fund $45,191.64Ice Arena Lighting Replacement

$45,191.64Wired - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$45,324.14Wired - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Operations $20.32American flag for the station

$20.32WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

WM SUPERCENTER Metro Animal Shelter $146.00GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$146.00WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

WM SUPERCENTER Parks - Special Areas $123.83WALL MART FLOWER SEED SPECIAL AREAS

$123.83WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Parks - Special Areas

WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Classes $30.12Dance Recital costumes and supplies

$30.12WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Rec Center - Classes

WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Operations ($32.91)Return of Merchandise purchased for Dance 

WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Operations ($54.85)Return of merchandise purchased for Dance 

WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Operations $111.32Dance Recital costumes and supplies

WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Operations ($37.44)Return of items purchased for Dance Recital

($13.88)WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Rec Center - Operations

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:48 PM Page 75 of 78

92



$306.39WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WORLDWIDE INDUSTRIES
WORLDWIDE INDUSTRIES Water Tanks $186,859.772022 CPU Tank Painting

$186,859.77WORLDWIDE INDUSTRIES - Total For Water Tanks

$186,859.77WORLDWIDE INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA
WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA City Council $240.00WAM Summer Conference Registration kg

WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA City Council $240.00WAM Summer Conference Registration le

$480.00WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA - Total For City Council

$480.00WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,256.25MRF FORKLIFT RENTAL

$1,256.25WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,256.25WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING FINANCIAL PR
WYOMING FINANCIAL PR Buildings & Structures Fund $6,025.31Billback for May 2022 Janitorial service

$6,025.31WYOMING FINANCIAL PR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$6,025.31WYOMING FINANCIAL PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING FIRST AID &
WYOMING FIRST AID & Police Administration $54.95First aid supplies

$54.95WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Police Administration

$54.95WYOMING FIRST AID & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING POLICE SERVI
WYOMING POLICE SERVI Police Canine Operations $240.002022 Membership Dues

$240.00WYOMING POLICE SERVI - Total For Police Canine Operations

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:49 PM Page 76 of 78

93



$240.00WYOMING POLICE SERVI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING STATE GOLF A
WYOMING STATE GOLF A Golf - Operations $3,000.00Annual membership

WYOMING STATE GOLF A Golf - Operations $1,530.00Annual membership

$4,530.00WYOMING STATE GOLF A - Total For Golf - Operations

$4,530.00WYOMING STATE GOLF A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING STEEL & RECY
WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Baler Processing $76.62Rolled sheet metal

$76.62WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Diversion & Special $2,000.00Freon removal

$2,000.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

WYOMING STEEL & RECY Refuse - Recycling $124.05Sheet metal

$124.05WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$2,200.67WYOMING STEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING STEEL RECYCL
WYOMING STEEL RECYCL Buildings & Structures Fund $106.25Supplies to install PV Pool Pump - Wyo Steel

$106.25WYOMING STEEL RECYCL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

WYOMING STEEL RECYCL Water Distribution $160.00Salvage pipe for Vac

$160.00WYOMING STEEL RECYCL - Total For Water Distribution

$266.25WYOMING STEEL RECYCL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING WATER ASSOCI
WYOMING WATER ASSOCI Sewer Administration $135.00WY Water Assoc. Annual Membership

$135.00WYOMING WATER ASSOCI - Total For Sewer Administration

WYOMING WATER ASSOCI Water Administration $465.00WY Water Assoc. Annual Membership

$465.00WYOMING WATER ASSOCI - Total For Water Administration

$600.00WYOMING WATER ASSOCI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

XEROX CORPORATION

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:49 PM Page 77 of 78

94



XEROX CORPORATION Regional Water Operations $295.59Copier usage

$295.59XEROX CORPORATION - Total For Regional Water Operations

$295.59XEROX CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

YANEZ, CARINA
YANEZ, CARINA Water Revenue and Transfers $152.60

$152.60YANEZ, CARINA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$152.60YANEZ, CARINA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ZAK TOOL INC
ZAK TOOL INC Police Career Services $994.50Key keepers

$994.50ZAK TOOL INC - Total For Police Career Services

$994.50ZAK TOOL INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

$2,205,736.32CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL

DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________

APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________

I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________

Printed on 6/14/2022 5:35:49 PM Page 78 of 78

95



CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM

Council Meeting 
06/21/22

Additional Accounts Payable

06/02/22 Prewrits - Payroll Vendors, AP Vendor, Travel Reimbursements & Petty Cash

American Heritage Life Insurance Company (Allstate) 4,193.04
Continental American Insurance Company (Aflac) 638.25
Economic Development Joint Powers Board 109,336.50
Cody Meyers - Travel reimbursement 700.00
Ben Baedke - Travel reimbursement 265.50
FIB - Petty Cash (Outdoor Pools) 1,600.00
Life Insurance Company of North America (Cigna) 12,858.86
NCPERS Group Life Insurance 672.00
Wyo Dept of Workforce Services 74,186.57

204,450.72

06/09/22 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements, Petty Cash, Payroll Vendors, Sales Tax & AP Vendor

Tiffany Elhart - Travel reimbursement 278.50
Andrea Husted - Travel reimbursement 46.21
Leslie Fritzler - Travel reimbursement 278.50
Michael Hughes - Travel reimbursement 700.00
FIB - Petty Cash (Engineering/CPU) 323.66
Life Insurance Company of North America (Cigna) 25,713.86
State of Wyo - Dept. of Revenue - Sales tax 2,268.94
State of Wyo - Office of State Lands & Invest - Loan intrest 313,836.67
State of Wyo Dept of Admin & Info - State of Wyo sponsored insurance plans 862,646.79

1,206,093.13

Total Additional AP 1,410,543.85$  

Page 1 of 1
96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132

Amanda Ainsworth
LOT : 17 9098 SQ FT

Amanda Ainsworth
LOT : 17

Amanda Ainsworth
9098 SQ FT

Amanda Ainsworth
CASPER MOUNTAIN ROAD  (STATE HWY #252) (150' WIDE R.O.W.)

Amanda Ainsworth
LOT : 16 11026 SQ FT

Amanda Ainsworth
LOT : 16

Amanda Ainsworth
11026 SQ FT

Amanda Ainsworth
HOGAN DRIVE

Amanda Ainsworth
(50' WIDE R.O.W.)

Amanda Ainsworth
15' UTILITY EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
LOT : 27 9423 SQ FT

Amanda Ainsworth
LOT : 27

Amanda Ainsworth
9423 SQ FT

Amanda Ainsworth
BRASS CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
15' UTILITY EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
LOT : 28 9888 SQ FT

Amanda Ainsworth
LOT : 28

Amanda Ainsworth
9888 SQ FT

Amanda Ainsworth
M:\Land 2021\Engineering\21-049 Eagle Valley\Survey Plats\Eagle Valley No 2\21-049 - EAGLE VALLEY No.2 - 05-11-2022.dwg, 5/11/2022, Bill, 5/11/2022, Bill5/11/2022, Bill, BillBill

Amanda Ainsworth
EAGLE  VALLEY  ADDITION

Amanda Ainsworth
LOT : 29 14123 SQ FT

Amanda Ainsworth
LOT : 29

Amanda Ainsworth
14123 SQ FT

Amanda Ainsworth
30' ACCESSEASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
BRASS CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
15' UTILITY EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
LOT : 30 13062 SQ FT

Amanda Ainsworth
LOT : 30

Amanda Ainsworth
13062 SQ FT

Amanda Ainsworth
15' UTILITY EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
LOT : 31 8180 SQ FT

Amanda Ainsworth
LOT : 31

Amanda Ainsworth
8180 SQ FT

Amanda Ainsworth
BRASS CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
PALMER DRIVE

Amanda Ainsworth
(50' WIDE R.O.W.)

Amanda Ainsworth
APPROVALS

Amanda Ainsworth
APPROVED BY THE CITY OF CASPER PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF CASPER, WYOMING  THIS ________ DAY OF _________________, 2022.2022..

Amanda Ainsworth
ATTEST:__________________________                                     _____________________________                                               

Amanda Ainsworth
15' UTILITY EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF CASPER, WYOMING BY ORDINANCE NO. _______________, DULY PASSED,   ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS _______, DAY OF ___________________________, 2022.

Amanda Ainsworth
UNPLATTED LAND

Amanda Ainsworth
ATTEST: ______________________________                                    ___________________________

Amanda Ainsworth
    SECRETARY                                                                   CHAIRMAN

Amanda Ainsworth
INSPECTED AND APPROVED THIS ___________, DAY OF _____________________________, 2022. 2022. .    CITY ENGINEER         CITY ENGINEER         

Amanda Ainsworth
NICKLAUS DRIVE

Amanda Ainsworth
(50' WIDE R.O.W.)

Amanda Ainsworth
INSPECTED AND APPROVED THIS _____, DAY OF _____________________________, 2022. 2022. .    CITY SURVEYOR         CITY SURVEYOR         

Amanda Ainsworth
15' UTILITY EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
          CITY CLERK                                                                    MAYOR

Amanda Ainsworth
EAGLE  VALLEY  ADDITION

Amanda Ainsworth
20' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
POPLAR ST

Amanda Ainsworth
CASPER MTN RD

Amanda Ainsworth
NOTES

Amanda Ainsworth
1. ERROR OF CLOSURE EXCEEDS 1:250,000. ERROR OF CLOSURE EXCEEDS 1:250,000. 2. BASIS OF BEARINGS IS THE WYOMING STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST CENTRAL ZONE, NAD   BASIS OF BEARINGS IS THE WYOMING 

Amanda Ainsworth
BRASS CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
W. 27 ST

Amanda Ainsworth
THE NINE IRON ESTATES

Amanda Ainsworth
LOT : 6 18018 SQ FT

Amanda Ainsworth
LOT : 6

Amanda Ainsworth
W. 29 ST

Amanda Ainsworth
18018 SQ FT

Amanda Ainsworth
15' UTILITY EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
%%UCERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION 

Amanda Ainsworth
WYOMING BLVD

Amanda Ainsworth
VICINITY MAP

Amanda Ainsworth
STATE OF WYOMING COUNTY OF NATRONA

Amanda Ainsworth
ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
THE UNDERSIGNED, BENJAMIN HANSULD AND MICHAL HANSULD, HUSBAND AND WIFE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND KNOWN AS LOTS 7 - 15, EAGLE

Amanda Ainsworth
NO SCALE

Amanda Ainsworth
LEGEND

Amanda Ainsworth
S52°07'13"W 282.58' (R)

Amanda Ainsworth
SET BRASS CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
SET MONUMENT 5/8" REBAR

Amanda Ainsworth
& ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
120.0'

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED

Amanda Ainsworth
SS

Amanda Ainsworth
TRACT A THE BACK NINE

Amanda Ainsworth
20' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
NOT A PART

Amanda Ainsworth
CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR

Amanda Ainsworth
STATE OF WYOMING COUNTY OF NATRONA

Amanda Ainsworth
I, WILLIAM R. FEHRINGER, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, LICENSE NO. 5528, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS MADE FROM NOTES TAKEN DURING AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION 

Amanda Ainsworth
BRASS CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
SS

Amanda Ainsworth
POINT OF BEGINNING

Amanda Ainsworth
EL=5468'

Amanda Ainsworth
C1

Amanda Ainsworth
C2

Amanda Ainsworth
20.00'

Amanda Ainsworth
C3

Amanda Ainsworth
f

Amanda Ainsworth
P

Amanda Ainsworth
r

Amanda Ainsworth
o

Amanda Ainsworth
e

Amanda Ainsworth
s

Amanda Ainsworth
i

Amanda Ainsworth
s

Amanda Ainsworth
THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY WILLIAM R. FEHRINGER  THIS ______ DAY OF ______________________, 2022. 2022. . WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ________

Amanda Ainsworth
o

Amanda Ainsworth
n

Amanda Ainsworth
a

Amanda Ainsworth
l

Amanda Ainsworth
250.00'

Amanda Ainsworth
W

Amanda Ainsworth
C4

Amanda Ainsworth
l

Amanda Ainsworth
i

Amanda Ainsworth
l

Amanda Ainsworth
i

Amanda Ainsworth
L

Amanda Ainsworth
a

Amanda Ainsworth
m

Amanda Ainsworth
a

Amanda Ainsworth
R.

Amanda Ainsworth
n

Amanda Ainsworth
425.00'

Amanda Ainsworth
d

Amanda Ainsworth
5528

Amanda Ainsworth
C5

Amanda Ainsworth
F

Amanda Ainsworth
e

Amanda Ainsworth
S

Amanda Ainsworth
h

Amanda Ainsworth
31.42'

Amanda Ainsworth
u

Amanda Ainsworth
r

Amanda Ainsworth
25.00'

Amanda Ainsworth
i

Amanda Ainsworth
C6

Amanda Ainsworth
r

Amanda Ainsworth
n

Amanda Ainsworth
Date

Amanda Ainsworth
g

Amanda Ainsworth
v

Amanda Ainsworth
e

Amanda Ainsworth
68.78'

Amanda Ainsworth
e

Amanda Ainsworth
y

Amanda Ainsworth
25.00'

Amanda Ainsworth
r

Amanda Ainsworth
o

Amanda Ainsworth
r

Amanda Ainsworth
5.07'

Amanda Ainsworth
425.00'

Amanda Ainsworth
W

Amanda Ainsworth
90°00'00"

Amanda Ainsworth
Y

Amanda Ainsworth
O

Amanda Ainsworth
39.54'

Amanda Ainsworth
M

Amanda Ainsworth
I

Amanda Ainsworth
15°45'52"

Amanda Ainsworth
N

Amanda Ainsworth
G

Amanda Ainsworth
33.39'

Amanda Ainsworth
0°40'59"

Amanda Ainsworth
S57°25'08"W

Amanda Ainsworth
97.76'

Amanda Ainsworth
90°37'15"

Amanda Ainsworth
N85°17'00"W

Amanda Ainsworth
76°31'22"

Amanda Ainsworth
S88°41'12"W

Amanda Ainsworth
13°10'48"

Amanda Ainsworth
N46°20'40"W

Amanda Ainsworth
28.28

Amanda Ainsworth
68.57

Amanda Ainsworth
S37°13'38"W

Amanda Ainsworth
5.07

Amanda Ainsworth
S68°55'26"W

Amanda Ainsworth
35.55

Amanda Ainsworth
30.96

Amanda Ainsworth
BENJAMIN HANSULD - OWNER

Amanda Ainsworth
97.55

Amanda Ainsworth
THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY BENJAMIN AND MICHAL HANSULD, HUSBAND AND WIFE AND OWNERS, THIS ____ DAY OF _________________________, 2022.2022..

Amanda Ainsworth
BENJAMIN & MICHAL HANSULD  128 EAST 27th STREET CASPER, WYOMING 82601

Amanda Ainsworth
WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES _______________          NOTARY PUBLIC      NOTARY PUBLICNOTARY PUBLIC

Amanda Ainsworth
MICHAL HANSULD - OWNER

Amanda Ainsworth
A VACATION AND REPLAT OF LOTS 7 - 15 AND NICKLAUS DRIVE EAGLE VALLEY ADDITION AND LOTS 1 & 2 IHLI ADDITION TO THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING

Amanda Ainsworth
AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING  BEING A PORTION OF THE SE NW  OF  14NW  OF  14 OF  OF  SECTION 21, T.33N., R.79W., 6TH P.M.  NATRONA COUNTY, WYOMING APRIL, 2022

Amanda Ainsworth
AS

Amanda Ainsworth
W.O. #21-049



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293







295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



320



321



322



323



324



325



326



327



328



329



330



331



332



333



334



335



336



337



338



339



340



341



342



343



344



345



346



347



348



349



350



351



352



353



354



355



356



357



358



359



360



361



362



363



364



365



366



367



368



369



370



371



372



373



374



375



376



377



378



379



380



381



382



383



384



385



386



387



388



389



390



391



392



393



394



395



396



397



398



399



400



401



402



403



404



405



406



407



408



409



410



411



412



413



414



415



416



417



418



419



420



421



422



423



424



425



426



427



428



429



430



431



432



433



434



435



436



437



438



439



440



441



442



443



444



445



446



447



448



449



450



451



452



453



454



455



456



457



458



459



460



461



462



463



464



465



466



467



468



469



470



471



472



473



474



475



476



477



478



479



480



481



482



483



484



485



486



487



488



489



490



491



492



493



494



495



496



497



498



499



500



501



502



503



504



505



506



507



508



509



510



511



512



513



514



515



516



517



518



519



520



521



522



523



524



525



526



527



528



529



530



531



532



533



534



535



536



537



538



539



540



541



542



543



544



545



546



547



548



549



550



551



552



553



554



555



556



557



558


	Agenda
	3. 06/07/22 Minutes
	4. Bills & Claims
	Addendum

	6. Deed Transfer for Tennis Facility/Highland Park/NCSD
	Memo
	Special Warranty Deed
	Resolution No. 22-95

	7.A.1. Budget Amendment #3
	Memo
	Resolution No. 22-96

	7.A.2. FY23 Budget Adoption
	Memo
	Resolution No. 22-97

	7.B.1. Pub Hearing - Eagle Valley Addition No. 2
	Memo
	Subdivision Agreement
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Plat
	Ordinance No. 10-22

	7.C.1. Special Malt Beverage Permit/Horseheads
	Memo
	Application
	Affidavit of Website Publication
	Lease Agreement

	7.C.2. Bar & Grill License No. 13/La Cocina 
	Memo
	Application
	Affidavit of Website Publication

	8. Parking Ordinance Amendments
	Ordinance No. 9-22

	9.A. Amending Ordinance/Hotels & Roominghouses
	Redlined Ordinance No. 5-22
	Final Ordinance No. 5-22

	9.B. Amending Ordinance/MVPP
	Redlined Ordinance No. 6-22
	Final Ordinance No. 6-22

	9.C. Kensington Heights Addition No. 5
	Subdivision Agreement
	Ordinance No. 7-22

	9.D. Harmony Hills Addition No. 4
	Subdivision Agreement
	Ordinance No. 8-22

	10.A.1. Greystone at Wolf Creek
	Memo
	 Subdivision Agreement
	Aerial Map
	Plat
	Resolution No. 22-98

	10.A.2. Western Gateway Corridor Enhancement Study/HDR Engineering 
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 22-99

	10.A.3. Fiber Optic Cable Amendment/Advanced Communications Technology
	Memo
	Amendment
	Resolution No. 22-100

	10.A.4. Solid Waste Buildings Painting/Synergy Painting
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 101

	10.A.5. Highland Park Storm Sewer Replacement/Crown Construction 
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 22-102

	10.A.6. CRL Cell 5 Construction Project Administration/Peak Engineering Technologies
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 22-103

	10.A.7. Solid Waste Entrance Gate Change Order/SWI 
	Memo
	Change Order
	Extension Request Letter
	Resolution No. 22-104

	10.A.8. CPU Generator Replacements Change Order No. 2/Modern Electric 
	Memo
	Change Order
	Resolution No. 22-105

	10.A.9. Temp Construction Easement/Lannie Fladeland 
	Memo
	Easement
	Resolution No. 22-106

	10.A.10. Transportation Alt Application/WY Blvd Sidepath Phase I
	Memo
	Resolution No. 22-107

	10.A.11. Transportation Alt Application/WY Blvd Sidepath Phase II
	Memo
	Resolution No. 22-108

	10.A.12. Casper Business Center Elevator Repairs/Thyssenkrupp
	Memo
	Amendment
	Resolution No. 22-109

	10.A.13. Storm Sewer Upgrades/1st St Bridget to BNSF Bridge/Crown Construction
	Memo
	Agreement
	Bid Form
	Resolution No. 22-110

	10.A.14. 8 Mills Property Tax/Natrona County
	Memo
	Resolution No. 22-111

	10.A.15. CRL Cell 5 Construction & Earthwork/Melgaard Construction Co. 
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 22-112

	10.A.16. CRL Cell 5 Geosythetics/Northwest Linings and Geotextile
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 22-113

	10.A.17. Title VI Program/Dept of Transportation 
	Memo
	Plan
	Resolution No. 22-114

	10.A.18. Envt Monitoring Grant/North Platte River Foundation
	Memo
	Grant Agreement
	Resolution No. 22-115

	11.A.1. Uncollectible Accounts Recievable Balances Discharge
	Memo
	Uncollectible Discharge Listing
	Chart

	11.A.2. Mid-Size Police Interceptor Utility Vehicle Purchase
	Memo
	Bid Specifications

	11.A.3. Light Duty Pickup Truck Purchase for Public Services 
	Memo
	Bid Specifications

	11.A.4. One-Ton Pickup Truck Purchase for Public Services
	Memo
	Bid Specs

	11.A.5. Paradise Valley to Robertson Rd Trail/Reject Bids
	Memo
	Bid Rejection Recommendation Letter




